VENTURA

GUARANTY

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Ventura Guaranty
Limited will be Theld on Friday, September 30, 2011 at
0330 pm. at C-112/116, Kailash Industrial Compiex, Building No. 1, Parksite,
Vikhroli (W), Mumbai 400 079 to transact the following Ordinary business:

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for
the year ended March 31, 7011 and the Audited Balance Sheet as at that
date together with the Keport of the Board of Directors and Auditors

thereorn.

3

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Sajid Malik, who retires by rotation and

being elipible, offers himself for re-appoiniment.

3) To appoint a Director in placc of Mr. Hemant Majethia, who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appotntment.

4) To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s},

the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED TIIAT M/s Dixit Dattatray & Asscciates, Chartered
Accountants, Mumbai, bearing ICAl Registration No. 102065W, the
retiring Auditors of the Company, be and are hereby re-appointed as
the Auditors of the Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meeling uniil the conciusion of next Annual General
Mecting ot the Company on such remuneration as shall be fixed by the
Board of Directors of the Company.”

For and on behalf of the Board of

Directors
-
lfk ] =
CAAN
Place: Mumbai HEMANT MAJETHIA
{Jated: June 30, 2011 DIRECTOR

VENTURA GUARANTY UMITED. Dhanmuw, 15, Sir PM. Rood, Fott, Mumbal - 400 001 Tekalax: 022-2264 090%

Registered Office : VENTURA GLARANTY LIMITED. DRGNNLY, 15, Sir PM. Rood, Fort, Mumbal - 406 001,
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO

APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF

- HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXIES IN

ORDER TO BE VALID MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMI'ANY
NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE MEETING.

2. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company
shall remain closed from Wednesday, September 28, 2011 to Friday,
September 30, 2011 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting.

(o~

Corporate members imntending to send their authorized representative to
attend the Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy
of the Board Resolution pursuant to Section 187 of the Companies Act,
1956 authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at
the meeting,. |

4. Members seeking any information or clarification on the Annual Accounts
of the company for the year ended March 31, 2011 are requested to send in
querics in writing to the Company, at least 5 days before the date of the
Meeting, so that the information required by themn may be made available

to thom.,
| For and on behalf of the Board of
Directors
=
Place: Mumbai HEMANT MAJETHIA
Dated: June 30, 2011 ' DIRECTOR

YENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED. Dhanaur, 14, S.r PM. Road, Ford, Mumbai-400 001, Tel . 2246 0962/0793 Fox: GEE-?Q§5 3179

Registered Office : VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED, Dhannur, 15, SirPA. Rood, Forf, Mumbaoi-400 G01.



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors present Company’s Anpual Repor alongwith the Audited Accounts of your
Company [or the year ended March 31, 2011.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Summary of Financial results for the vear is as under:-

{Amount in J)

Particulars - T Year ended March | Ycar ended March
| ) 31,2011 31,2010
Gross Income o 465,746 | 8,330,989
Fxpenditure | ] CO1375501 8,409,995 |
’LPrnﬁt_ / (L.oss) before ¥ax o ) (909,755) | | {T?,U{Jﬁ}_}
_ Less: Provision for income Tax 150,000 | 145,000 |
Tess:Deforred Tax 3% _(7187)
Profit / (Loss) after Tax___ | (062447)| (06819
Add: Balance brought forward irom 27,590 435 27,800,254
- earlier years | o . _ __ e _!E
_Balance carricd to Balance sheel | 26537288 27599435

DIVIDEND:

During the year under review, no dividend has heen recommenided by the Drrectors.

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review, the Gross Income of the Cnmpany decrcased from T 83.31 lakhs
to T 4.66 lakhs. Consequently, the loss of the company afier tax increased (rom ¥ 2.07 lakhs to
T10.62 lakhs.

SHARE CAPITAL

[Juring the year under review, 1he authorised and paid up share capital of the Company remained
unchanged in comparison (o previaus ycar.

SUBSIDIARY:

M/s. Ventura Sceurities Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of your Company. MJs Ventura

Securities [.imited has made a Net Profit of T 31,537 851/- for the year ended Marc 2011,

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMIED. Dhannur. 15. Sk BM. Road, Fort, Murmbal - 400 001 Telefax 022-2266 0969

Rogisterad Offica : VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED. Dhannur, 15. S PM. Rogd, Ford, Mumbal - AQD C01.

——




VENTURA

GUARANTY

As required under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Auditors® Report tagether with
the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2011 of M/s Ventura Securities Ltd and
Ventura Insurance Brokers Lid, wholly owned subsidiary of Ventura Securities Lid are appended
to this report,

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

As stipulated by Clause 32 of the Listing Agreenient with the Stock Fxchanges, the consolitated
financial statements have beer prepared by the Company in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards issued by The Institute of Charlered Accountants of India. The audited
consolidated financial statements together with Auditors Report form part of the Annuat Report.

DIRECTORS:

Mr. Sajid Malik and Mr. Hemant Majethia, Directors of the Company retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers themselves [or re-appointment.

FIXED DEPQOSITS:

The Company has not accepled any deposits within the meaning of Section S8A of the
Conpanies Act, 1956 during the ycar under review.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company does not have any employee drawing remuneration in excess of the limils
prescribed. under Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employee) Rules [975, as amended vide Companies (Particulars of Employees)
Amendment Rules. 2011 during the year under review.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND_ FOREIGN
EXCHANGE FARNINGS AND QUTGO:

Being an investment company, information under Scction 217(1¥e) of the Companies Act. 1956,
read with the Companics {(Disclosure of particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules,
1988 is not annexed in this report.

There was no foreign exchange earmings and outgo during the financial year under consideration.

AUIHTORS:

Mis. Dixit Dattatray & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors ot the
Company, bearing ICAI Registration No.102665W  will retire at the conclusion of the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. The Audit Commitiee
and your Board recommend their reappointment as Auditors of the Company. The Company has
ceceived a tetter from them to the cffect that their reappointment, if made, would be within the

prescribed Jinut under Section 224 (1) of the Companies Act, 1956,

N

VENTURA GUARANTY LUMAED. Dhennut, 15, Sir PM. Road, Fort, Mumb< - 400 oleta; 022-2266 0969

Registered Office | VENTURA GUARANTY LMITED. Bhannur, 15, Sir PM. Road, Forl, Mumba - 400 00t .
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DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 217 {ZAA) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of Directors of the
Company confirms and reports:

1} That in the preparation ot the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating 1o material departures:

11} That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments end estimates that are reasenable and prudent so ag
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
(inancial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

111) That the 1Xircctors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,

1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
[taud and other trregularities:

1v) That the Directors have prepared the anpual accountis on a poing concern basis.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors take this opportunity to cxpress their gratitude for the support and co-operatien
from the Banks and Statutory Authorities.

ON BliHﬁ F (F THE BOARD OF DIRECTOIRS

\ o~
SAJS HEMANT MAJETHIA
3 1 IMRECTOR

Mumbai, lune 30, 2011
Registered Office: Dhannur 127,

153 5ir P.M. Road.,
Fort, Mumbaj -- 400 O}

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED. Dhannwy, 15, Sk BM, Road, Fod, Mumbat - 400 001 Telefac D22-22066 0967

Registered Office : VENTURA GUARANTY UMITED. Dhannur, 15, S PM. Road, Fort, Mumbal - A00 001.




Roy Jacob &L Co

Company Secretaries

Office : No. 6B, 4th Floor, Sane Building, Nanabhai Lane, Fort, Mumbar - 400 001 Tel: 022 22020813 / 40027771
Telefax: 022 22830074, Mobile ; 09322385629 Email : royjacobandco@rediffmail.com, royjacobandco@gmail.com

Compliance Certificate
U/s.383 (AYT) of the Companics Act, 1956

CIN: L29299MH19841'1.C034106 Authorised Capital :Rs.100,000,000/-
Paid-Up Capital : Rs.31,889,200/-

To,

The Members

Ventura Guaranty Limited
Dhaunur, E 15, Sir P. M. Road,
Fort, Mumbai — 400001.

| have examined the Tegisters, records, books and papers of M/s Yentura Guaranty Limited, having
its Registered olfice at Dhanner, E 15, dir P.M. Road, Tort, Mumbai - 400001  as rcquired to be
maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, and the rulcs made there under and also under the
provisions contained in the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Coinpany.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried out by us
and cxplanations furnished o us by the company, its officers and agents, we certify that in respect of
the financial year cnded 3 1™ March 201 1:

1. The company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure “A’ to this certificate, &8
per the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under and all entries therein have been duly
recorded.

I~

The company has duly filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure "B’ to this certificate,
with the Repistrar of Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, Company Law Board
or other authoritics within the time prescribed under the Act and the rules made there under.

3. The Company is a Public Limited Company and hence comments arc not required.

4. The Board of Directors duly met during a»cven times respectively on 25/05/2010, 11/06/2010,
20/07/2010, 02/09/2010, 23/10/2010, 13/12/2010 and 10/02/201 1 in respect of which meetings
proper notices were given and the proceed ines were properly recorded and signed including the
circular resolutions passed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

5. 1he Company has not closed its Register of Members or Debenture holders for the financial yeur
ended on 31% March 2011.

6  The Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended 31st March 2010 was held on 30"
September 2010 after giving due notice to the members of the Company and the resolutions
passcd thereat were duly recorded in Minutes Book maintained for the purposc.

=1

The Company has not held any extra-ordinary meeting during the financial year.




Roy Jacob T Co

Company Secretaries

Ofhce : No. 6B, 4th Floor, Sane Building, Nanabhai Lane, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001. Tel: 022 2202[]3 13 740027371
Telefax: 022 22830074, Mobile : 09322385629 Email : royjacobandco@redilfmail.com, royjacabandco@gmail.com

8. The Company has not advanced any loan to its Directors and / or persons firms or companies
relerred in Specilied in that section.

9. The Company has duly complied with the Provisions of section 297 of the Act in respect of
contracts specitfied in the section.

10, The company has made necessary entrics to be made in the register maintained under section 301
of the Act.

11. There were no instances falling within the purview of scotion 314 of the Act.

12. The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the financial year under the
revicw.,

13. The Company:

i has not made any allotment / transfer / transmission sharcs or sceurities during the yvear under
review.
i, has not deposited any amount of dividend in a separate bank account as no dividend was paid

during the financial year.

1il. was not required to post warrants to any member of the company as no dividend was declared
during the financial year,

1v. has no unpaid/unclaimed dividend, application moncy due for relund, matured deposits, matured
debentures and the mterest acerued thereon for a period of seven years required to be transferred
to Investor Education and Protcction Fund.,

V. duly complied with the requircinenis of section 217 of the Act.

14. The Board of Dircctors of the Company duly constituted. There were no appointment  of
Additicnal Directors, Alternate Directors and Directors to fifl casual Vacaney.

15. The Company has not made any appomtmeat of Managing Director /Whele Time
Director/Manayger during the year.

6. The Company has not appointed any sole-selling apents during the year.

17. The Company was not required to obtain any approvals of the Central Government, Company
Law Board, Regional Dircctor, Registrar or such other authorities as may be prescribed under the
various provisions of the Act,

18. The Directors have disclosed their interest in other [irms/companies to the Board of Directors
pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under.

19. The Company has not issued sharces/debenturesfother sceurities allotted any shares during  the

financial year. X




Roy Jacob & Co

Company Secretaries

Office : No. 6B, 4ih Floor, Sane Building, Nanabhai Lene, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001. Tel: 022 21020313 40027371
Tetefax: 022 22830074, Mobile : 09322385629 Lmail ; royjacobandco@rediffmail.com, royjacebandco@gmail.com

20. The Company has not bought back any shares duning the financial year.

21. The Company has not issued any preference shares/debentures and hence not redeemed
preference shares/debentures during the year.

22. There were no transactions necessitating the company to keep in abeyance rights to dividend,
rights shares and bonus shares pending registration of transfer of sharcs.

23. The Company has not invited / accepted any doposit as referred under scctions 58A and 58AA
read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 1975,

24. We have been informed that the Company has not made any borrowings during the financial year.

25. The Company has been made loans or advances or given guarantees Or provided securities to
other bodics corporate during the year under review in compliance with the provisions of the Act
and has made necessary enirtes iu the regisier kept for the purposc.

26. The Company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to situation of the
company’s registered officc from one state to ancther during the year under scrutiny.

27. The Company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to the objects of the
company during the year under scrufiny.

28. The Company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to name of the
company during the year under scrutiny.

29. The Company has not altered the provisions of the memorandum with respect to share capital of
* the company during the year under scrutiny.

30. 'The Company has not altered its Articles of Association during the year undcr _scrutin}’.

31. There was/were no prosecution was initiated against or show cause notices received by the
Company for alleged offences uader the Act and also no fines and penalties or any other
punishment imposed on the company i1 such cases.

32. The Company has not received any security from its employees during the year under
certification.

33. The Company has penerally regular in depositing Lmployer’s and Employee’s Providenl Fund
with prescribed authorities as per Section 418 of the Act . |

Place: Mumbai For Rey Jacob G- ...
Date: 30/06/2011 company Sgéfetdries ™

!

Proprietor
C.P. No.: 8220
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Company Secretaries
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Annexure A

Registers as maintained by the Company

Register of Members and share ledger u/s, 150 (1)

Board Meeting Minutes /s 193

General Meeting Minutes w/'s 193 & 196

Annual Accounts u/s 209.

Register of Fixed Asscts u/s 227 (4) (A)

Register of Disclosure of Tnterest by Directors u/s 299

Register of Share Transfers.

Register of Dircctors, Managing Directors ete, u/s. 303 (1)
Register of Director's Sharc holding u/s. 307 (1)

[} Register of Contracts in which Dircetors are interested u/s 301 (1)

AW

l—lnﬂ?ﬂﬂﬂﬁ}n

Anmnexare B

Forms and Returns as filed by the Company with the Registrar of Companies / Regional Director/
Central Government during the year under report.

Datc of Filing | Document Filed Financial year to | SRN No.
which document
B _ related
10/11/2010 Form 66 2009-10 59268789
| _24/01/2011 | Yorm 23AC 2009-10 P65534653
- 25/01/2011 Form 20 B | 2009-10 P65550493
Place: Mumbai tor Ray Jacob <F. Co

J Date: 30/06/2011 anp'mwﬂﬂs:fﬂiﬂm -

(Roy Jacob) =
Proprictor 7
C. P.No.: 8220
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

The financial year 2010-11, saw credit growth restored across the World. India saw the
return of over 8 per cent growth in Gross Domestic Product (GDP). The Indian economy
continued to remain resilient owing to proactive actions on the part of the country’s
policymakers,

A loose monetary and fiscal regime helped boost demand and translated into strong
economic growth in the last two years. The inflation figure stood at 9 per cent at the end
of March 2011, 100 basis points (bps) above RBI’s expectations, which have been
revised twice. RBI raised interest rates nine times since March 2010 and the government
announced containing fiscal deficit to 4.6 %o of GDP for the current year.

INDIAN NBFC SECTOR

The cousistent growth of the Indian cconomy, in turn resulted in the growth of Indian
inancial Sector. To induce all inclusive growth, the Government of India has taken
further initiatives for rural housing development and employment gencration.
Aforementioned factors resulted robust growth in the Indian NBFC space as it caters
mainly to the {inancing needs of Indian rural and semi-urban areas. In retail {inance, the
sharc of NBFCs stood at 38 per cent in 2010-11, which is anticipated to match the market
share of banks by the cnd of 2013.

OPPORTUNITIES

« Tremendous brand strength and cxtensive distribution reach
« Imporiant rote in the financial sector, particul arly in a developmg FEconoiny

THREATS

« Competition [rom local and multinational players

» Execution risk

» Regulatory changes

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Ventura Guaranty §.imited is exposcd to specitic risks that arc particular to its businesses
and the environment within which it opecrates, ncluding market risk, credit risk,

operatiopal risk, compctition risk, liquidity and intcrest rate risk, regulatory risk,
execution tisk and economiic cycle.

E\(

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED. Dhannur, 15, Sir PM. Road, Fort, Mumbai-400 001 Tel.: 2266 096%/0793 Tax: 0222265 3177

Registered Office : VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED, Dhannur, 12, ir PM. Road, Fort, Muomba-400 00T
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Market Risk

The financial scrvices scctor is affccted by a vanety of factors linked to economic
development in India and rest of the world global fund flows and politics. Any economic
event across the giobe can have a direct or indircet impact on your Company.

Competition risk

The Company’s main ¢competitors arc Indian Non-banking Financial companies, both in
the public and private sector, mutual funds, broking houses, mortgage Ienders, depository
participanis and other financial scrvices providers. The Company’s growth wili depend
on 1ts ability to compete effectrvely in this context.

Credit risk

For credit and finance business, all proposals are considered only at the Board level. The
Board also reviews the risk management processes covering credit and underwriling
conlirols, operations, iechnology, compliance risks, etc.

Liquidity and Interest Rate Risk

There can be no guarantee that the Compuany will be able to raise debt on compctitive
terms, in the required quantum and in a cost effective manner. Any failure to do so may
adversely impact the Compuny’s business, its future [inancial performancc and the price
of its shares. The Company is also hedged to some extent against this risk through the
variable interest clause in its advanees porttolio.

Operational Risk

The Company may encounter operational and control diffieultics when commencing
businesses in new markets. The rapid development and establishmeni of financial
services businesses in new markels may raise unanticipated operational or control risks.

Regulatory risk

The Company is subject to regulations by Indian governmental authomties. Also as the
Company is governed hy different Indian regulators across these husinesses. There may
be future changes in the regulatory system or in the enforcement of the laws and
regulations that could adversely alfect the Company’™s performance.

)

YENTURA GUARARTY LIMITED. Dhannur, 15, Sir PM. Road, Forl, Mumbai-d00 001 Tel - 2266 0769/0793 Fox: 022-2265 3179

Registered Office : VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED, Dhannur, 15, Sir Pi. Road, Fort, Mumboi-400 001.
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Feconomic risk

Any slowdown In economic growth in India could cause the business of the Company to
sufier.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY

The Company has put necessary processes and system in place in order to effectively
control and momnitor its operations. Review of processes / outcome of proccsscs take place

on periodic basis by the Board of the Company. Having regard to the nature and size of
the operations of the Company, the Board believes, the internal control processes In
place, are adequate to take care of the current need.

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW
LIABILITIES AND ASSETS
Share Capital

As on March 31, 2011, the Issued, Subscribed And Paid-up Equity Share capital of thf:k
Company remains the same as per the previous Year at Rs. 3,18,89,200/-, compnising of
31,94,800 equity sharcs of Rs 10 each. The Calls in Arrcars amounts to Rs. 58.800/-.

There are no outstanding warrants / instruments convertible into cquily shares as on the
date of this report.

Reserves and Surplus

Reserves and Surplus consists of only Profit And Loss Accouni, amounting to Rs.
2,65,37,288/-. |

Secured and Unsecured Loans

The Company did not have any Sccured Loans as on March 31, 2011, However
Unsecured Loans was at Rs. 1.84,35,000/-, same as against the end ol earlier ycar,
consisting of Inter-Corporate Deposits and Loan from Directors / Sharcholders,

Net Current Assets

Current Assets as on March 31, 2011 include Debtors, Cash & Bank Balances And Loans
& Advances, which stood at Rs. 1,08,18,573/-. Current Liabilities And Provisions was
Rs. 1,01,937/- as on March 31, 201 1. The balance represents Net Current Assets.

b/

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED. Dhanniy, 15, Sir PM. Road, Fort, Murmbail - 400 001 Telefac 022-2266 0967

Reglstered Office | VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED. Dhannur, 15, 3ir PM. Road, Forf, Mumibai - 400 001,
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INCOME & EXPENDITURE

The tablc below presents consotidated results of operations as on March 31, 2011:

(Amt in Rs) Year Ended March 31, 2011
Income 4,65,746
Expendifure 13,75,501
Loss Before Tax 9.09,755
Loss After Tax " 10,62,147
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Certain statements made in the Mavnagement Discussion and Analysis Report may
constitute ‘forward-looking-statements’ within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. Actual results may differ from such expectations, projections, etc., whether
express or unplied. Several factors could make a significant difference to the Cﬂmpany S
operations. These include climate and economic conditions affecting demand and supply,
government regulations and taxation, natural calamities, ¢tc. over which the Company
docs not have any direct control.

VENTUHRA GUARANTY LIMITED, Dhannur, 15, Sir PM. Road, Ford, Mumbai - 400 Q01 Telefax 022-2246 0949

Reglsterea Office : VENTURA GUARANTY UMTED, Dhannur, 15, Sir PM. Road, Fort Mumbat - 400 601,
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s Philosephy on Corporate (z0vernance

The Company is in the process of initiating steps directed at achieving better standards in
arcas of its business operations and plans to adopt best governance practices and stick to 1ts
adherence in the truc spirit

The Board considers itsclf as a trustee of its stakeholders including it's shareholders and
acknowledges its responsibilities towards them for safcguarding their interest.

We present hereunder our report on compliance of governance conditions specificd in
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board
The Company is managed and controlled through Board of Directors comprising of 6 Non-

executive Directors all belonging to Promoter Group. The Company is in the process of
reconstitating its Board of Directors to comply with the existing provisions of Clause-49 of the
Listing Agreement.

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees or Chatran of
more than 5 Committees, across all the companies in which he is a Director. The nceessary
disclosures regarding commiliee positions have been made by the Direclors.

Attendance of cach Director at the Board Mcetings and the last Annual General Meeting during
the year under review and details of number of ouiside Directorships and Committee position(s)
held by each of your Directors as on datc are given below:

Name of the Birector Category No. of Attend | Number of | Number of
Board ance at | Directorship | Committee(s)
Meetings | last (s) held in position held in
attended | AGM | other Public | other Compantes

out of 7 I.imited as on March 31,
Meetings Companies | 2011
held as on March
31,2011 | 3
Member Chairman
Mr. Sajid Malik Non Executive | 7 Yes 4 NIL NIL.
| DIN: 00400366 Director |

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED. Dhannur, 15, Sir PM. Road, Ford, Mumbai-400 GO Tel.- 2246 0969/0793 Fax: 022-2265 3177

Registered Offica - VENTLEA GUARANTY LIAMITED, Dhannur, 15, 5ir PA. Road, Fort, Mumbar-400 001,




Mrs. Saroja Maltk

- DIN: 00400421
Mr. Jaidev Shrotl

DIN: 00191050

Mrs. Sandra Shroft
DIN: 00189012

| DIN: 00400473
Mr. Kalinkumar Myjeithia
DIN: 02448261

I"“"III-,[E::IHELH’L M:;]tiﬂlhi;ﬂ e

Details of Shareholdings

Details of Equitly Shares held by Directors as on March 31, 2011

Non Executive | 5 Ycs 2 2 NIL
Director | o | |
Non Executive | ) ' No 14 | NIFL.
Director i __ - o
P Non Pixeculive | O No 9 NIL NIL
Director N )
Non Executive | 7 Yes 2 i NiL
Dircetlor . -
Non Execufive | 5 No NIL NII. NIL
Director

Board Functioning & Procedurcs

Name | No. of Equity Shares
Mr. Sajid Malik 7,31,500 )
 Mrs. Saroja Malik 5,20,000
Mr. Jaidev Shroff 1 2,85,000 o
Mrs. Sandra Shroff 90,000 L _
Mr. Hemant Majethia ?’.’[3’600“ ) _
Mr. Kulinkumar Majethia | 652

I'he Board meets at desired intervals and the Company places all relevant matters of

importance belore the Board.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2011, seven (7) Board Meetings werc held on
May 25, 2010, June 11, 2010, July 20, 2010, Scptember 2. 2010, October 23, 2010,
December 13, 2010 and February 10, 2010. The mterval between any two meelings was 1ot

more than four calendar months.

Brief Resume of Directors who are proposed to be re-appointed:

Abbreviated resume of the Directors of the Company secking re-appointment



e —

Name of Director Mr. Sapd Malik - I\r’_[l Hemant Maj-;_;thia _ |

Nature of Resolutton | Re-appomntment gﬁ__ﬁirectﬁr | Re-appointment as Director
Dateof Buth | Apnl1, 1964 ) May 24, 1966

Datc of Appointment | Deeember 1, 1993 December 1. 1993

Director 00400366 00400473

Identification

Number o

Qualifications B. Com.,ACA B. Com. , ACA

Experience 1n Corporate advisory, Corporate Finance, Capital
specific funclional struciured finance and Markets Intcrmediation and
areas international exposure 10 Research

developed markets in Europe,
[JS and the Far East.

Directorship held in 1) Genesys International 1. Genesys International
other Companies Corporation limited Corporation limited
(including Foreign 11) GI Engineering 2. Ventura Sccurities
Companies and Solutions 1.id, Limaited
Private Companies) 111) Ventura Securities Lid. 3. Ventura Commodaties

iv) (Genesys Enterprises Privatc Limited

Inc. (USA) 4. Karjat Propertics vt 1.1d.

v) Gienesys International

(UK) Lid.

vi) Image Intelbgence Inc.,

(USA)

vii} Multi-Flex Lami-print

Ltd.

viil) Ventura Insurance
Brokers I.td
ix)GEODC L'TD., UK

Chairman / Mcember Nil |
ol Committees of
other Companies 1 o S
Number of Equity 731500 413600
Shares held in the

Company

Mr. Sajid Malik, Director

Mr. Sajid Malik is a Chartered Accountant and has nearly twenty years of varied expericnce In
corporate advisory structured finance. He has an infernational exposure 1o developed markets in
Europe, UUS and the Far Cast. [Tis expertisc spans over Bankimng, Finance, Foreign Exchange
Management and Marketing. He is Managimg Director of Genesys International Corporation
I imited and GT Enginecring Solutions Limiled



Mr. Hemant Majethia, Director

Mr. Hemant Majethia is a Comumerce graduate and Chartered Accountant. Fle has more than
twenty years of varied experience in stock broking, capital markel intermediation, corporate
finance & advisory, research, management consultancy and taxation. Ile has an international
cxposure {o the developed markels in Curope, US and the Far Last. He 1s the Whole-Time
Dircctor of Ventura Secunities Limited.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

AUDIT COMMITTEE & SHARFHOLDERS® / INVESTORS® GRIEVANCE
COMMITTIEL

The Company is in the process of recenstitution of the Board. Consequent to the same, the
Company would constitutc a new Audit Committee as  well as Shareholders
Shareholders/Investors' Grievance Commiltee as per the cxisting provisions ol Listing
Agreement. All the imporiant decisions as on date with regard (o Financial Results and Inveslor
Gricvances are taken up by the Members of the Board at its Board Meeting. The Members ot the
Board possess vast expericnce and have adequate knowledge in accounts, finance and principles
of good governance.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Your Company has two Indian Subsidiary Companics viz; Ventura Securities Limited and
Ventura Insurance Brokers Limiled. The Board reviews the financial stalcments of the subsidiary
companies.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct. This Code 15 applicable to all Directors/Senior
Management. All the Board members have eonfirmed compliance with the code. A declaration
signed by the Director is attached and forms part of the Annual Report.

BASIS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

There have been no materially significant related party transactions during the year ended March
31, 2011 that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company al large.
Details of transaction with related parties are reflected in the annual accounts under the head

"Notes to Accounts'.



OTHER INFORMATION

A. Details of General Meetings and Special Resolutions passed

Annuai General Meetings (AGM) held during the past 3 vears and the Speciat Resolution(s)

passcd therein:

VEAR

LOCATION

2007-2008

Dhanmur "F°, 15 Sir
P.M. Road, I'ort,
Mumbai — 400 (001

2008-2009

2009-2010

C-112/116,  Kailash
Industrial  Complex,
Building No. 1,
Parksite, Vikhroli (W),
Mumbai 400 079

C-112/116, Kailash
Industrial Complex,
Buwlding No. 1
Parksite, Vikhroli (W)
Mumbai 400 079

A
g

DATE & TIME SPECIAL RESOLUTION(S)
PASSED

September 30, 2008 NIL

5.30 p.m.

Septcmber 30, 2009 NIL

5.30 p.m.

September 30, 2010 NI,

10.00 a.m.

The Company has neither used Postal Ballot nor passed any special resolutions and there were
no Bxtra Ordinary General Meetings of the members of the Company during the last three years.

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

As required under the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, the Directors incharge of
Operations and entrusted with finance of the Company have certified to the Board regarding the
Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2011,

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

A. Registerced Office:
Dhannur "[”, 15 Sir P.M. Road,
['ort, Mumbat — 400 0}



B. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:

Bigshare Scrvices Pnvale Limited
Unit: Ventura Guaranty Limited
E/2, Ansa Indusirtial [isiate,
Saki-Vihar Road, Saki-Naka,
Andheri (East), Mumbai 400 072
T'clephone: 91.22.40430200
Facsimile: 91.22.2847 5207
Email: mfo{@bigshareonline.com

C. Investors Correspondence

Mr. Hemant Majethia, Director & Compliance QOfficer
FEmail :1d: h_majethiaf@ventural.com

1). Annual General Mecting:

Day & Date: Friday, September 30, 2011

Time: 3.30 p.m.

Venue: C-112/116, Kailash Industrial Complex, Building No. 1, Parksile, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai
400 079 -

it. Boolk Closure:

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remam
closed [rom September 28, 2011 to September 30, 2011 (both days inclusive) for purpose

of Annual general Mcceting.

F. 1Listing on Stock Exchangcs:

The equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchange:

Name of Stock Exchange Symhol / Serip | ISIN
Code

"Bﬂumbuy Stock Exchange Limited | 512060 INE139J61019

(BSL)

P J towers, Dalal Street, Iort,
Mumbai- 400 001

——

The Annual Listing fece to Bombay Stock Exchange Limited has been paid as per
schedule.



G. Market Price Data:

There was no trading of the scripts at Bombay Stock Fxchange Limited duning the year.
Hencc, Ihc dala regarding the price movements are not available.

H. Sharcholding Pattern:

The sharcholding of different categorics of the shareholders as on March 31, 2011 is
miven below:

Description | Number  of | Namber of | % to Total |
o Shareholders | Shares

Promoters 12 - 22,67,658 70.98

Bodies Corporaie 5 8,25,500 | 25.34

Individuals 93 o 1,01,642 3.18 1

Total 112 1 31,94,800 100 ]

I. Share Transfer System:

The shares in physieal form which are Jodged for transfer are processed, registercd and returned
by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent within the stipulated time, it the documents are in
order in al} respects.

J. Plant Location:

L'he Company is into the business of Investment and hence does not require any manufacturing
plants.

T+ I A



CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

1he Board of Directors
Ventura Guaranty Limited

We have reviewed the financial statements, read with the cash flow statement of Venlura
Guaranty Limited for the yecar ended March 31, 2011 and that to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we statc that;

a) (1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement ot omit any material
fact or contain stalements that may be misleading;

(1) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s alfairs and
are 1n compliance with the existing accounti ng standards, applicable laws and
reguiations.

b) There arc, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entercd into by the
Company during the year, which arc fraudulent, tlegal or violation of the Company’s
Code of Conduct.

¢} We accept responsibility for cstablishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reportitg. We have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to {inancial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors deficiencies
in the design or operation of such internal controls, il any, of which we arc aware and the
steps wo have taken or proposing to take to rectify these defieiencies.

d) Wc have indicated to the Auditors:

{1} Significant changes in internal control over financial reportmg during the
year, il any;
(i1) Signtficant changes in accounting poticies during the year and that the same

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, if any; and

(i) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become awarc and the
mvolvement thercin, if any, of the management or an employee having a
significant role in the Company’s infernal control syslem over financial

reportme.
Yours sincerely,
.-“"ff
~
HEMANT MAJETHIA

Dircector

Place: Mumbat
Dated: June 30, 2011

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED, Dhannur, 15, Sir PM. Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 Telefax; 022-2264& 0949

Reﬁlsfered Office | VENTURA GUARANTY LIMTED. Dhannur, 15, §ir PM. Road, Fort, Mumbal - 400 001.



DECLARATION UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT

The Members of
Ventura Guaranty Limited

Sub: Declaration under clausc 49 of the Listing Agreement

I hereby declarc that all Directors of the Company have confirmed compliance with the

Code of Conduct {or the financial year ecnded March 31, 2011,

For VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

l CA\—'\ f"/

NEMANT MAJETHIA
DIRECTOR |

Place: Mumbai
Dated: Junc 30, 2011

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED, Dhannur, 15, Sir EM. Road, Fort, Mumibai - 400 001 Telefox: 022-2266 09479

Registered Office | VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED. Dhannur, 15, Sir PM. Road, Forf, Mumbai - 400 001,



. . . 264, Maru Sadan, N. C. Kelkar Road,
Dixit Dattatray & Associates Dadar Mumbai - 400 098
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ™ OF. 2430 7707 E-mail : dbdixit@hotmail.com

Dattatray 8. Dixit
B.Com., FC AL LLB.

4.1,

4.2

4.3.

4.4

REPORT OF THE AUDITQRS TQ THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

We have audited the aitached Batance Sheet of Ventura Guaranty Limited for the year ended as at
J1st March 2011, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the
year ended an that date, annexed thereto. These financial statements are ihe responsibility of the
Company's Management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audif.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India.
These standards require that we plan and perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatements An audit includes examining on
a {est basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also inciudes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the
Management, as well as evaluating the averall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
aud provides a reasonable basis for our opinian,

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of Section 227{4A} of the Companies Act, 1956, we annex hereio a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred o above, we reporl that:

We have obltained ail the information and explanations. which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

In our opinien, the Company has kept proper books of account as required by law so far as appears
from our examination of thoge baooks.

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of accaunt.

In our opinion, the Batance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report comply with the Acceunting Standards referred to in sub section (3C}) of Section 211 of
the Companies Act, 1956 1o the extent applicable, and

On the basis of written representations by ail the directors of the Company for the yedar ended as at
31® March 2011, and taken on recard by the Board of Directors, and the information and
explanations as made available to us by the Gompany, we repart that none of the directors of the
Company prima facie, have any disqualifications as referred to in clause (@) of sub sechion {1} of
section 274 of the Companies Act. 1956,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordmng to the explanations given to us, the
sald accounts read together with the significant accounting poiicies and notes thereon give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india:

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company for the year ended as at 31° March

2011

in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date and
N the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date,

For Dixit Dattatrya & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration No.402665W

e
T
D B Dixit
Proprietor
Membership No 40032




. . . 264, Maru Sadan, N. C. Kelkar Rpad,
Dixit Daﬂatray & Associales Dadar, Mumbai - 400 028,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ' Off. 2430 7707 E-mail : dbdixit@hotmait.com

Dattatray B. Dixit
B.Com_ + CA.LLB.

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report

{Referred to in Paragraph 3 of our Report of even date on the Accounts for the year ended as at 31% March
2011 of Ventura Guaranty Limited)

1. a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particuiars, inciuding quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

by The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year. As per the
explanations and information given to us, no material discrepancies noticed on such verification. In
aur apinion, frequency of verification is at reasanable intervals.

¢} During the year, the Company has not dispased off any substantial part of the fixed assets.

2. a} According to the information and explanations given to us the Company has granted loan to one
party cavered in the register maintained under section 301 of the companies Act 1956, The
maximum amount involved during the year was Rs.10,000,000/- and the year end balance of loan
was Rs.411 329/~

b} in our opinien and according to the information and expianations given to us, the rate of interest and
other terms and conditions on which loan has been granted to the campany listed in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 is not prima facie, prejudicial to the
interest of the company;

¢; The Cumpany company has received the principal amount and interest as stipulated.

d} According o the information and explanafions given to us, during the year the Company has not
taken loans from parlies covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act
1956 Accordingly clauses (i} () - {iii} {g) of the order is not applicable

3 In our opinion and according to the information and expianations given to us, there are adequate
Internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its
business with regard to purchase of fixed assets and for sale of services. During the course of our
audit, we have nol observed any continuing failure to carrect major weaknesses in internaj controls.

4. a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the transactions
that need to be entered into the reqgister maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956
have been 50 entered.

b) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made
in pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of rupees five lakhs in respect of any party during
the year have been made al prices which are reasonable having regard to the prevailing market
prices and other reievant factors at the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the pubiic and consequently the provisions of
section 58A ‘and 5BAA of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed there under are not

applicable.

a

5. the Company has no _fDrmai' internai audit departm'er{t. However, iis control procedures ensure
reasonable internal checking of its financial and other records.

he Company is not engaged in praduction, processing, manufacturing or mining activities.
erefore, the provisions of clause (viii) of paragraph 4 of the order are nof applicable.



. = - 264, Maru Sadan, N. C. Keikar Rpad,
Dixit Dattatray & Associates ior Mumbai - 400 078,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS o CHf. 2430 7707 E-mail ; dbdixit@bholmail.com

Dattatray B. Dixit
8.Com., F.CA, LLBE.

8. a} The Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues Inciuding
provident fund, investor education and orotection fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues
applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities. There are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues
as at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of saies tax, income
tax, customs duty, wealth tax, service tax, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

g. The Company does not have any accumuiated losses at the end of the period and it has not incurred
any cash losscs in the current period and in the ‘mmediately preceding financial year.

10. In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given the Company has noi
defaulted in repayment of dues to any financiai institution, bank or debenture holders.

11. According to the information and explanations, the Company has not granted loans and advances
based on security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

12. in our opinion and according ta the information and exptanations given to us, the nature of activities
of the company does not atiract any special statute applicable to chit fund and midhi / mutual benefit
fundfsocieties.

13. In respect of dealing or trading in shares and other investments, in our opinion and dccording 1o the
infarmation and explanation given o us praper records have heen maintained of the fransactions
and contracts and timely entries have been made therein.

14. The Company has given a corporate guarantee for bank guarantee taken by its subsidiary company
from banks.

15, The Company has not availed of any term loans during the year.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us and cn an overall examination of the

- halance sheet of the Company, we report that the Cempany has used no funds raised on shorl-term
basis for jong-term investment.

17 The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered
in the Register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

18. The Company daes not have any outstanding debentures during the year.
19, The Company has not ralsed 2ny money by public issues during the year.
20, According to the information and explanagions given o us, no fraud on or by the company has been

noliced or reported during the course of our audit.

For Dixit Dattatrya & Associates
Chartered Accountants - . S -
Firm Registration No.102665W

o
b BBixit

Proprietor

Membership No 40032
Mumbai, Dated: 10" June 2011,




VENTLRA GUARANTY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED AS ON 315T MARCH 208

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Nhare Holders Funds
Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Loan Funds
I lasecured nans

Total

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assefs

Gross Block

Less : Depreciation

Net Bleck

fnvesfrredts

Treferred Tax Assets

Currens Assets, Loans & Advances

Sundry Dehtlors
{"ash & Bank Balances
Loans & Advances

Less : Current Liabifities and Proviyions

Cumrent Liabilities
Provisions

Nef Current Assets

Toral

Significant Accounting, Policies

Motes o Accounts

“chedule

>

M
N

The Schedules referred to ahove form wn intepral part of the Buiance Sheet

As pey our Reporn of even date anached
For and on behalf of

For Dixii Dattatrya & Associates
Chartered Accounlanis

Firm registration No102563W

-—----'—"""-F-.--F-"FF
D O Dixit
(Pruprictor)
Membership No. 40032

Yumbat ¢

Dated  © 3th June 2011

31.03.2011
Amount { T }

31 884G 200}
26,537 2E4

18,435,000

31.03.2010
Amuunt (¥ )

31.889.240
AT AL A3E

1§,435.0410

76,861,483

77,913,036

3936686
3,916,080

6,345,400

o452

173,274
A3 903

10,581,329

— e — — —t—

1. BIR575

e e — T L —

[AEASLILY,

— ——  — — T — ——

(01,937

1016636

e ———

3936686
3.904,693

31,9493
&7 472 086

101,844

{R 427
L1 16,620
300,000
T 10.435.047

- p— — r o —r— —

—_ -

15,515
101,820

S —— A B

117,333

—_——,—r e, ——— e =

3,317,712

76,861,488

77,923,636

For and on behalt of

Ventura Guaranty Limited

':c&‘

Mumipai :

.-.r"'.jf-
e
HEmtnt Majephia

(Direcior)

Dated 1 30th fung 2011




VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JIST MARCH 2011

INCOME

Interest Received

Tax Ideducied at Saurce T 45,703/- { Previous Year T ML)

Drvidend
Income from Investmenis
income From Secuniles Trading

Toral

EXPENDIFURE

Administrulive & Other Expenses
Lass From Securities Tracing
1.n5s on investemen?

Depreciation

Prior Period ftom

Schedule  3£.03.201 31.03.2018
Amount { T Amount { T}
3570037 -
K B.7i4 7904 813
- 416,170
165,746 8,330,989
L T2.060 119,525
16,806 -
254 647 -
3].9%3 | Gia70

- K. 000100

Toaal §,378 501 5,409,995
Prafit / Loss before Tax (909,755) {79.006)
Provision for Income Tax 50 (00 145,000
Deferred Tax (Aenefit} / Hroviswon . 1397 B (17.187}
FProfit / Loss after Tax {1,062.147}) (206 819}
Adid - Balance brought torward {rom earlier years 27,5499 435 27 806,254

Daiunce curried to Balance Shecr

26,537,288 | | 27,599,435

Eerning per Share (Dguity Share, par value of T 10 cach}

RBusic & Diluted

(G.33) {0.06}

No of Shares used in computing carnings per share

Hasic & Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies
NOLES [0 Accounts

3,194,804 3,194,800

he!
N

“The Schedules referred to above form an integrad part of the Profit & Loss Account

As per our Heport of even date attached

For and on pehatt of

For Dixit Datiatrya & Associales

Charfered Accounianlty
Firm registration No. 102665W

D B Dixst
{Proprigfor)
Membership No. 40031

M ombal
Dated - 30th June 20011

_"»Li‘h

TRAY
—

il

{‘or and on behaif of
Ventura Guaranty Limited

fas
_.’-:"""f
-~
Haj ' Hemant Majethia
{1 {Director)

_ Pated  3{ib June 2011




VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF TIE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JIST MARCH lol!

31.03.20H)
Amount ( T

108000000

31,848,000

31,548,000
58,800

31,585,100

27,5099 435

27.5999.435

17,700 D0
735,000

18.4354100

31.03.2011
Amount (T )

Sehedule 'A’
Share Capital
1.00,00.000 Eauity Shares of ¢ 10/- cach 1 3U.DO0 ()
Issued:
31,94 800 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 31 948 ({1
Subscribed & Paid up:
31,94 800 Equity Shares of T 0L each 31,948,000
Less : AHotment money in arrears-others 38,800
Total 31,489,260
Schedule "B’
Reserves & Surpfus
Proii & [ .6ss Account 26,537,288
Toiul 26,537,284
Schedule '’
Unsecurcd fogns
|nter Corparate Deposis | 7700, 0300
[_oan From Dircctors’ Shareholders 735,000
Toral 15 435,001
Scheduoie 'E’
Invesimenis
Long Term Investment
Unqueted
Trade Investment MNus.

Mon-Trade Linquote:l

4899 161 equity shares of < 10/- gach

(fully paid-up) of 100% subsidiary compary 4 BQY 160
Ventura Secarities Limited (4,899 16(})

Non-Trade investment

A8 Q41 600

Multiflex Lamiprint Ltd RO, 00 6.100.000
{Eyquiry Shares of T 10 each Fully 1Paid-up) LIEECLLY

Multiflux Lumiprint Led -

(Warrants of T 53 each Partly Paid-up) {477.333)

Kashmira [nvestments & 1easing Pyt Lid. 447,960 §.958.,000
{Fguity Shares of T 10 each Fully PPad-up} {497.500)

Associated Hotels .id, 17,6040 442 800
(Eyuity Shares of T 10 each Fuily Paid-upy {17.600)

Nivi Trading Lid 50,000 63 Go0
(Equity Shares of T 10 cech Fully Paid-up) ¢ 50,004

Qouied '

Non-Trade Investment |

(Iindustan Uniliver Lid : | - -
(Equity Shares of T 10 each Fully Paid-upt (599 . -

Total 6h 045 400

48,991 6400

6.,000.000

| 264937

G958 100

442 B0

60 % (WD

161734

67,471,086




Schedule 1Y

Fixed Assets

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

S/n Description af Agsel {(ross Block Depreciation Net Black
Cosl as on Additiops Cost as on As at For the period Ason As at Asan
01/04/20140 {Deductinns) 314032011 01442010 31/0372011 31/032011 J143/2010
(T) {T} {T) (T) [ T) (¥) {7) | {T)
ASSETS FOR OWN USE:
Motor Cars 2,349,475 i 2,349475 2,349 475 i 1,949 475 - S
furniture & Fixrures 1,587,211 - 587211 1,555218 2,90 1,587,211 31,991
Tatal 3,936,686 . 3,936,685 3504693 | 31,993 3,936,686 - 31,993
Previous Period's Total 3,036,686 - 3,934,080 3,804,223 100,470 3.904,693 31,993 132,461

arm



—_————

VENTURA GLUARANTY LIMITED

. —— e i — — n o —

Schedule 'F’

Lrebtors

(1Insecured, Considered good;}
Crebi cutstanding for a period
exceeding six months

{thers

Total

Schedule '
Cash & Bank Balances

{Cash on hand
Balances with Scheduted Banks
in Current Accouni

Total

Schedule "IT’

Loans & Advances

{Unsecured. considered good)
Loans & Advances

Totaf

Schedule 'I'

Current Linbilities

Sundry Creditors - Expenses
_ Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
- Dftesrs

Total

Schedule J'

Frovisions

Provision [ur Tax {teet of Advance Tax)
Toral

Nchedule "K'

Income from Invesimeniy
Oividend

tncome from Sale of Investments

Totaf

Schedule "5
Adminisrrative & (hher Expenses
Legal & Protessional Charges
]asting Fee
Auditars' Remuneraticn

For Audgit

For Other matters
General Bxpenses

Tutal

31.4:3.2011
Amount { T 3

173,279

31.03.2010
Amaount (T )

18.427

173,279

18,427

18,590

35875

39.170

10,077 A0

63,965

10,116,620

10,581,329

300,000

10.581.329

300,000

10,000

15,512

10,000

{5,515

51.937

91,937 |

101,820

11 820

8714

44165
7910748

8,714 |

7.914,813

26,472
24 2Hh

11,044

11,322

67,459
25,148

IJINEALE

16918

72,060

119,515_!




VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

Cash Flow Statemnent for the year ended on 315t March 2011

Pa el _ 31st March 2011 31st March 2010
arliculars

Amount { T ) Amount{ T )
A. Cash Flow from Operating activities
Net profit after tax (1,062.147) (206.819)
Adjustments for:
Tax 152,392 127,813
Net Profit before tax and extraordinary IHtems {909,735) (79,006}
Adjustments for
Depreciation 31,993 100.47(
Profit on sale of mvestment - 7,210,718}
Investment Writicn oft 1,254 642 -
Dividend received (B, 714} (4,065}
Operating, prolit Before working capital changes 368,166 (7,893,344}
Adjustment for:
Sundry [ebtors (154,852} 912,129
Loans & Advances (10,281,329 -
Sundry Creditors {3,515} 8,515
Cash generated from Operations (10,073,530) (6.972,703)
Tax paid (Net) {159,883) (15,000}
Net Cash from Operating Activities (10,233,413 {6,987,705)
B. Cash Flow from investing activities
Pucchase of Investments - (382,587}
Sale of Investments 172,044 29,462,333
Dividend Received 8,714 4,065
Net Cash from Investing Activiiies i80,758 29.083.811
{. Cash Flow from Financing Activifies
Repayment/Proceeds of long term toan - (12,175,000}
Net Cash used in Financing Activities - (12,175,000)
MNet increase in Cash and cash equivalents (10,052,653) 0,921,106
Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of peried 10,i16,620 195,514
Cush and Cash equivalents at end of period 63,965 10,116,620

As per our Report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

For Dixit Daftatrya & Associates
Chartered Accountanis

Firm registrutinc No.102665W
D ﬂflﬁﬁ"/ (o

{Proprietor} e T T

Membership No. 40032 \ B

Mumban : e e at
Dated : 30th June 2011 ™.l _jj/ _

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED.

Hemdnt Majkthia

{Director)

Muirkrai -

Dated™, : Edth June 2011



VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

Schedule M

a})

b)

d}

£}

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis for preparation of financial statemenis
The financial staiements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost

convention on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles {GAAP) in India and comply with the Accounting Standards (“AS”)
prescribed in the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and with the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, to the extent applicable.

Use of Fstimates

The preparation of financial statemenis is in accordance with the Generally Aceepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP), which requirecs the managcment to make estimates and
assumptions, which affect the reported amount of asscts, liabilities and disclosure of

. contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of

revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Examples of such estimates include
estimate of useful life of assets, provision for gratuity, doubtful debts, income taxes, defemed
taxes, etc. Actual resulls may differ from these estimates. Any revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

Method of accounting

i Revenue

1} Revenues arc recognized on accrual basts.

i) Gains and losses {rom securitics held as Stuck-in-trade are recognized on trade dates
on “first-in first-out basis™.

2. lxpenditure
Expenses are accounted on accrual basis and provisions arc made for all known
fsabilities.

Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are staled at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation/ amorusation.

Cost of acquisition includes taxes, duties and other incidental cxpenses relatcd to acquisition
and installation of the concerncd assets.

Icpreciation/Amortisation of Fixed Assets

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided using the straight-line method, at the rates
specified in Schedule X1V to the Companics Act, 1956. Depreciation on assets acquired /
disposcd off during the vear 1s being provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the 1late of

addition / disposal.

Investments - . .
Long Term Investmenlts are staied at cost. Provision for diminution i5 made, 1t 1n the opinion

of the management such a decline is other than temporary.

Current Investments are stated at lower of Cost or Fair Value,

Earning per share ' |
in accordance wilh the” Accounting Standard 20 {AS-20} “Farminy per sharc” issued by the

Institute of Chartered: Accountants of India, basic eaming per share is computed USIng
weighted average number of equity sharcs oulstanding during the year.

The diluted carnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity
sharcs and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year.




VENTURA GUARANTY IL.IMITED

) Taxation
2. Current Tax
Provision for income tax is made on the taxable profits at the applicable rates after

considering the admissible deductions and exemptions available under the Income Tax Act,

1961,

b. DNelerred Tax
Deferred Tax asset or labihity is recopnized for timing differences between the profif as per
financia} statements and the profil offered for income tax, based on tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

i) Provisions, Contingent Fiabilities and Contingeni Assets
Provisions are recognized when the Company bas a preseit obligation as a result of past
event, for which it is prebable that an outflow of resources will be requirc to settie the

obligation and a reliable cstimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of neles to accounts,
where there is an obligation that may, but probably will not, required outflow of resources.

Where there is a possible obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources
is rcmote, ne provision or disciosure is made,

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to rellect the current best
estimate. If it Is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to seftle

the obligation, the provision is Teversed.

Contingeni Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.

Schedule N
Noies {0 Accounis

a) Contingent tiabilities
i) Corporate Guarantees issucd on behalf of Yentura Securities Lid., a Subsidiary Company
of T 5000.00 lacs (Previous Year ¥ 2,925 lacs).

b) Details of Auditors’ Remuneration are as under: _ e
B ~ 31"March 2011 31" March 2010/
- - _ Amount(X) [ Amount () |
Audil Fees | 8,000 £,000
- I
- Tax Audit Fees | 2000 2,000 |
Total _‘ 16,000 i 10,000 |
C) Deterred Tax:

| In accordance with the Accounting Standard — 22 (AS - 22) “Accounting for laxes on
Income” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the deferred tax asscis (on
account of timing difference} for the current period amounting to < 99,452/- (Previous vear
T101.844/-). Net deferred tax liabibity of ¥ 2,392/- tor the_curﬁ:ﬁnt year has been recogntzed i
the Profit & 1.oss account {(Previous Year deferred tax benefit ol T 17,187/-).




d)

VENTTRA GHARANTY LIMITED

2. The breakup of the deferred tax asset as on 317 March, 2011 is as under

- ] 7 31"March 2011 31" March 2010 é
| Description Deferred Tax | Beferred Tax | Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax |
B || xsset [iability ~__ assct . fiability }
_ T R T T

Depreciation  allowamnce  — | 99,452 101,844 !
 Timing difference ' | - -~ ﬁ

]
| Deferred Tax Assets 99,4582 | ) E 101,846 _,_ _.

—tar

Related Party Transactions
As per Aceounting Standard No 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of
India, rclated party in terins of the said standard are disciesced below:

1) Names of Related parties and description of relationship
LI) Subsidiary Company a) | Ventura Securities Limited

i) Associate Enterprise a) | Ventura Commoditics Private Limited
b) | Kashmira Investments & Leasing Pvt. Ltd.

i Key Management Personne! a} | Mr Hemant Majcthia
b) | Mr Sajid Malik

V) Relatives of Kecy Managemcent a) | Mrs Saroja Malik

Personned

i) [Yetails of Transactions with the Related Parties
|, * ‘ Kev Relatives ul'_%
. Nuture ol Transaction 5"1}5“11“'? AH““EFE Managemecent Key
Compuny Enterprise p Pl Manugemenl |
. crsonne _
( Personnel |
[ | Sharce Traded Value - |
C Ventura Securities Lid 2.046,282
| (69,917,643)
- 2 ! Braokerage Paid
| Ventura Sccurities Ltd 1,586 -
AR _(34,198) ]
T’ Loan / Advance (GGiven - !
Ventura Securitics Lid | 10000000
L . | (=) __
‘4 | Loan 7 Advance Received Back
| Ventura Securities Ltd {OO00N0G !
- e (-) _ e
| 5 | Loan repaid -
Mrs. Saroja Malik -
(65000)
Mr. Sajid Malik (-) |
P {300000) B
. 6 . Interest received - | ' |
‘ Yenura Sccurities Lid {4,57,032) |
| {70,480) |

TR

¢ ———



——

YENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

7 | Outstanding DebitCredit -

Ventura Securtties 1.td. - 584495DK :
(18,427DR)
Mr. Sajid Malik j ; -
(-)
Mrs. Saroja Malik Ji 735,000CR
- . . (735,000CR) |
e} LCarnings Per share:
o | 31" March 2611 | 31st March 2016 |
Ewumerﬂur used for calculating basic and diluted (1,062,147) (206,810
i carnings per share-Profit after taxation
Weighted average number of shares used  as 3,194,800 i 3,164,800

denominator for calculating basic and diluted
j earnings per share } . N
Nnmmdl Vah}emﬂf_qhdres B 16 R

(0.33) L (006)

- ——— PR L ]

r " Basic and diluted garnings per share

———

) Sundry Debtors includes I173,166/- (Previous Year J18,427/-) due from Subsidiary
Company — Ventura Securities Lid. Maximum amount outstanding 173,828/~ (Previous year
£2,869,561/-)

E) Segmental Reporting
The Company’s operations comprisc of only one sepment Investment Banking and thereforc

there are no other reportable sepments as required under Accounting Standard (AS-17)
“Segment Reporting” issned by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ti} None of the company’s supplicrs has intimated ol their being a small-scale indusirial
undertaking and to the best of the company’s knowledge and belief sundry creditors as at the
vear-end do not include outstanding dues to Small Scale industrial Undertaking within the
meaning of Scction 3 of the Industrics (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951,

- Slgnatur:: to Schedule A to N
As per our Report ol even date atlached

[or and on behaif of For and un behalf of
For Dixit Dattatrya & Associates Ventura Guaranty limited

Chartered Accountants
Firm registration Nu.102665W

S .
Eﬁrﬁ% —m[m‘"ff
Hemani Majethia

DB Dixit *

Proprietor ' ' . (Director)
Membersbip No: 4!'!1]32

Mumbat _ .

Dated : 30th June 2011 | ' Dated : 30th June 20 1]



STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PART IV OF SCHEDULE VI TG THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

RALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE:
{Amount in Rs.}

[ REGISTRATION DETAILS:

Repistration oo State Code
0| 3 4 11140} 6
Ralance Sheet Date 31 03 2011
Date Maonth Year
1I. CAPITAL RAISED IM/RING THE YEAR
o Public Issue Right Issue
ML NIL
Bonus {ssue Privaic Placement

NIL NIT.

I11. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS

Total Liabilities

76,861 488

Source of Funds
Paid up Equity Share Capital

31,889,200 26,537,288
Paid up Pref.Share Capital Unsceured Loan
NIL 18435000
N Secured Loan N Deiferred Tax Llﬂbliﬂ}'
NIL WNIE.
Application of Funds
MNet Fixed Assets Investments
NI 66,045 14G0
Net Current Assets Mi:-iﬁ.E?ipﬂﬂd‘itUTE
10,716,636 NII.
Accumulated Losses Deferred Tax Assets
NI ] 99452

IV. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY

Total Assets

76,861,488

Reserve & Surplus

Turnover Total Expenditure
165,746 1,375,501
~ Profit/Loss Refore Tax Profit/Loss Afier Tax
(9G9,733) (1,062,147)
Earning Per Share In Rs. Dividend Rate %
(0.33) N|TIL

V. GENERIC NAME OF THREE PRINCIPLE PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPANY

Product Deseription

—

NIL

e T

VENTURA GUARANTY LTD

(Director)

Place: l\\[umbai
Dated : 30th June 2011

Hemaht Ma ethta

liem Code No (ITC Code)

NIL

| p*'
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. . " 284, Maru Sadan. N. C. Kelkar Road,
Dixit Dattatray & Associates o tar Moot - 400 028
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS o Off. 2430 7707 E-mail : dbdixit@hotmail.com

Dattatray B. Dixit

B.Com. F.CA. LLB.

AUDITORS REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Roard of Directors of

Ventura Guaranty Limited,

We have audited the altached consolidated Balance Sheet of Ventura Guaranty Linnted,
and its Subsidiaries as at 31* March 2011, the Consolidated Profit and [L.oss Account. and
the Consolidated Cash ['low Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto.
These Consolidated Financial Statements are the respousibility of the Company’s
management and have been prepared on the basis of separate financial statements and
other financial information regarding compeonents. Qur responsibility s to express an

opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements based on cur audit.

We conducted our audit tn accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in
India. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Mnancial statements are free of material misstatoments. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosurcs in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates nmade by manapement, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statements presentation. We belicve that our audit provides a reasonable

basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary companies whose financial
statements reflect total assers of 38.06.46,921 as at 31° March, 2011, the total revennes
of T63.61,52,118 and cash {lows amounting to ¥37,61,25,868 for the year ended on Lhat
date. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose report has
been furnished to us, and our opinion, in sc far as it relates to the amounts inc¢inded in

respect of the said subsidiary company is based solely on the report of the other audiors.

We report that the Consolidated Financial Statememis have been prepared by the
Company in accordance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 21 (AS — 21)
‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ and Accounting Standard 23 (AS — 23) "Accounting

for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements’ issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of tndia.




. ' 264, Maru Sadan, N. C. Kelkar Road,
Dixit Dattatray & Associates adar Mumbai - 400 028
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS w Off 2430 7707 E-mail : dbdixiti@hotmail com

Dattatray B, Dixit
B.Com., F.C.A, LLB.

5. Based on our audit and on consideration of report of other auditors on separate financial
statements and on the other financial information of the components and to the best of
our information and according to explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
attached Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generaliy accepted in India :

(a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of Ventura

Guaranty Limited Group as at 317 March, 2011;

{(bY In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit tor the year

ended on that date; and

{ci In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, ol the Cash flows for the year

ended on that Jdate.

For Dixit Dattatrya & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm’s Registration No.:1026065VY

D B Dixit

Proprietor
Membership Na: 40032
Mumbar.

Dated : 30" June, 2011



YENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2011

Schedule A1st March 2011 J1st March 2010
Amount { T ) Amount { T }
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Share Holders Funds
Share Capital | 30,889,200 31.BRG 200
Ruscrves and Suspius 2 287409 333 253 BEE. 280
319,298,555 285 77T AR
Loan Funds
Secured [Lodns 3 229 223 673,589
Unsecured Loans 4 83,435 000 83.433.000
§3.004 221 34,058 38Y
Deferred Tax Liability | | - 2,151,473
T'otal 402,962,778 371,987,542
APPLICATION OF FLINDS
Fixed Assets 5
Oross Block 168,756,408 47,039 008
[.ess: Accumi:iated Depreciation/Amortisation 3 90.767.983 68,452,507
Net Block 77,988,483 78,586,591
Capital work-in-progress (including capttal advances) 2,123,875 2,568,940
80,112,358 R1,155.53:
Investmen(s 6 40,128,336 38,322,081
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) [,313.837 -
Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Su[‘[dr}f Dehtors I EET,F.-" I 3,{'*;” [47 832,717
Cash and Bank Balances 8 90{), 859,765 534,786,552
Loans and Advances 9 o | §7,174,837 B46,310.039 _
1.245,748.232 778,959 924

Less : Current Liabhilities and Provisions

Current Liabilities 10 955,343,996 520,127,160
Provisions | 8,988,959 o 6,302,838

' 964,332,985 _  526429.99%
Net Current Assets 281,415,247 252,500 930
Taotal | T 402,962,778 3T1 987,542
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes 10 Accounts | 8

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our Report of even date attached ﬂ
Far and on behalf of For and on behalt of

Dixit Dattatrya & Associates Ventura Guaranty Limited

Chartered Accountanis
Firm registration No, 102665W

D B Dixie
Proprietor
Membership No: 40032

Mumbai :
Drated 30th June 2011

, -
k /{‘ﬂ;cammhia

(Lirector)

MMumbdl
Dited  : 30th June 2011



YENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND 1,085 ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH 201

Schedule 31st March 2011
Amount{ 3)

3t March 2U411)
Amount( T )

347427786
2892924
450,374
28777322

INCOME

Income from Operations |2 593,958 960
[myestiment Gains [ 3 [.a00, 731
Income from Arbitrage -
Other Income |4 J8.890 554
Total __ 636,159,245

EXPENDITURE

cersonnel Cost 15 155,331,962
Operating and Other Costs I6 369 079 107
Loss trom Trading Operation 15220
Loss on Investment 1,254,647
Fimance Cost 17 10,8273 194
Depreciation’ Amortisation 22810786

Prigr Period ltem -

579,548,406

e —— o e————

929724619
411,756,176

16,50 .06
18,450 415
B 900060

Total  s89.314,951 547,930,274
Profit before Tax dh 841,334 JLAIE 132
Less: Pravision for Tax

Current Tax 20,150,000 5 045 000
Wealth Tax 35,000 50,000
Deferred Tay Provision/ {Benefit) (3465311} (2088 898
Eartier years (171.655) -
Profit after Tax 30,296,300 18,412,030
Add: Share of Prolif{Lossy of Associare 57591 -
Balance Available for Appropriations _ 30,353,591 15,412,030
{ranster 10 General Reserve 3,000,000
[nterim Dividend -

Dividend Dristribution Tax - -
Profit / {Loss) brought forward from earlier vears . 226613280 B 208,201,230
Balance carried to Balance Sheet _ - _ZSﬁ,QE,]T]_ _mllﬁ,ﬁl.],lﬂ
Earning per Share (Equity Share, par value of T 10 cach)

Basic %50 576
[Hiuted - 5.20 4,98
Significant Accounting Palicies & Notes to Accounts 18

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account

As per our Report of even date atiached

For and an behalf of For and an hehalf of

For Dixit Dattatrya & Associates Yentura Guaranty Limited

Charfered Accountants
Firm registration No.102665W

D B Dixit
Proprietor
Membership No: 40032
Mumbai :

Mumbai
Dated @ 30th June 2011 Dated - 30th Junpe 2011

-
Hemant Majethia
(Dircvctor)

Mumbai



VENTURA CUARANTY LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2011

3ist March 2011

3tst Murch 200]0D

Amount{¥) Amount ( T )
Schedule 1
Share Capital
Authorised:
10,000,000 Equny Shares of ¥ 10/ each 100 000 460 100000 Q00
Issued ;
31,94,800 Equity Shares of T 10/~ cach 31.948 000 31,948,000
Subscribed & Paid up:
31,94,800 Liquity Shares of ¥ [{/- each 31,948,000 31,948 600
Less : Allotmment money in arrears-others 58,800 58,300
Total 31,889.200 31,849,200
Schedule 2
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve {on consolidation) 3,167,184 -
General Reserve
Opening Balance 27,275,000 7,275,000
Add: Transterred from Profit & Loss Account - 10,000,000
30,442,184 27275000

Profit and Loss Account

287,409 355

256,967,171

226,613.280
253,888,280

— - —_—

Fotal . 287,409,355 253,888,280
Schedule 3
Secured loans
( Secured by hypathecartion of Motor Cars )
Car [.oan
From bank . 150,119
From financial tstitution 229223 73,470
[Amount duc within next 1 year € 2292234 (PY. T 380,754
Total T 229,223 623,589
Sehedule 4
Unsecured lpans
Intcr-corporate Deposits 17,700,000 17,700,000
Unsecured Debentures G 00,000 65 000,000
630006 (P Y. 650000) 9% Optionally Convertible
Lxebentures of ¥ 100/- gach [Refer Note d in Schedule 18 {13) ]
[.oan From Directors! Shareholders 735,000 735,000
Total 83435000 83435000
Schedule 6
Investments
Quouted, At Cost
NIL (P.Y, 599} 5hares of Hindustan Uniliver 1.td
of T !0 each Fully Paid-up - 161,754
) : 161,751

Aggregate Market Value of Quoted [nvesiments
T NIL {Previous year T 142,981/-)
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VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

Xst March 2011

L'ngquaied, Al Cost
Trade Investments

in Associate Company
497000 (P.Y.497000) Kashmira Investments & Leasing Py, Ltd,

of T 10/-cach fullv paid up

J1st Mlarch 2010

Non-Trade Investments

1920000 (P.Y.1920000) Multiflex [.amiprint Ltd

of T 10/-each fully paid up

NIL (P.¥Y 477333) Multiflex Lamiprint Lid

share warrant of ¥ 53/-cach {on conversion) € 2.65 paid
17600 {P.Y.17600) Equity sharcs of Associuted 1otels Lid.
< 10 each Fuily Paid-up

Amount ( T ) Amount { T )
13,182 775 9 038,000
13,182,775 9,958,000
25,837,800 25,837 ROG

- 1,264,612
192 800 192 800
603,000 003 000

30000 (P Y 300003 Equity Shares of Nivi Trading Ltd
T 10 each Fully Paid-up

Linquoted
L'mguoted, At lower of Cost or Fair YValue
494 573 (P.Y. 378230} Units of HDIFC Cash

Management Fund - Treasury Advantage Plan - Retail - 4,96 ] 3,794
Daily Dividend - Reinvest option
Total 40,121,336 38,322,081
Schedule 7
Sundry Debtors
{Insecured, Considered goad)
Debts outstanding for a period
24,909 194 31,796,248

gxceeding six months

202,714,436

116,046,469

Other Debts

Total 227,713,630 147,842,717

Schedule B

Cash & Bank Balances

Cash on Hand ARR-Y 1,753,083

Balances with Scheduled Banis

In Curent Accournts 256,351,252 3?4,99[},5{?8

In Fixed Deposit Accounts 643,252 661 [58,042 661

Total 900,859,765 534,786,552

Schedule &

Loans & Advances

(Lnsecured, considerad zood)

Loans to Body Corporates 20,687 944

Advance recoverable in cash or in kind

or for the value 10 be received 2] 686,943 20.903,727

Deposits With Stock Exchanges 13,769,701 31,269,701

Other Deposits 17,185,772 12,329,302

Interest Accrued Q 988,540 7,029,054

Oriher Loans & Adviances [3.64],633 2,590 0587

Advance Income Tax {Net Of Provision) I9,2U2,§ﬂ3 21,238,344

Fringe Benefit Tax (Net Of Provision) 1,011,693 940,272
117 174 817 QK. TN 5

Tnital




YENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

Schedule 10
Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors
- Micro and Small enterprises
- Trade
- Eexpenses
Depusits/Margin received from Sub-Brokers/Clients
sundry Creditors - Others

Total

Schedule 3]
Provisions
Provision far Gratuity

Total

Schedule 12

Income from Opcrations
lncome trom Brokerage and Depository services
Financial Products Distribution

Tatal

Schedule 13

Imvestment Gain

Income From Sale uf Investment (Net)
PIividend on Investments

Tatal

Schedule 14

Other Income

interest Received (ross

TDS T 3,087,561/~ (LY. 3T 5554269/
{Mther Incotne

FTotal

Schedule 15
Persannel CCost
Salaries, Allowances and Ponus

Staft Welfare
Contribution to Provident and other Funds

Gratulbty

Tatal

J1st March 2011

J1st March TOEG

Amount (T ) Amount{ ¥)
§11,341.649 427,366 670
33,490,642 23.90] 651
93,321,900 60,200,736
17,189,799 3,658,102
955,343,996 820,127,160
3 URE 989 6.302.838
—— 8.985.989 “ 6302838
574,919,499 530,588,167
21,039,461 16,839,619
595958960  547.427,786
1,799 2,550,921
1,298,932 342,003
e A007S 2,852,924
38,634,38! 28,757,600
265,173 19,722
18,899,554 28,777.322
143,272,356 86,422,884
6.535.727 3,717,596
2,548,236 1,036,630
2,975,643 1.792.509
155,331,962 92.972.619

—— L L —— e —

W
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Schedule 16
Operating & (ther Costs
Communication Xpenses
Traveiling ,Conveyance and Motor CUar Expenses
Repairs & Maintenance

- Buildings

- Flant & Machmery

- Others
sub Brokerage
Commission Expenses
Adrmmstration Charecs for Branches
Rent
{.egal and Professional Fees
Stock Bxchange Charges
Stamp Charges
NEDIL DP charges
Service 'Tax
Scitlement Claim ¢ Write off
Advertisement Expenses
Business Development Charges
Printung & Stationery
Audrtors’ Remuneration
lass on Assets Sold/ Scraped
Listing Fees
Couner & Postage Charpes
Flectricity Charges
Oiher Expenscs
Prelimmary expenses
Total

Schedale 17

Finance Cost

Hank Charges & Connmssion
Bank-Guarantce Commission
Interést Pard

Tatal

Zist March 20141

3ist March 2310

Amount{ T} Amount { T}
18,209,258 (2,910,551
12,188,115 8,390,068

$50.801 392,066
21,700,116 15,960,950
433,142 308,185
194,039,026 206,035,373
21595 35] 31,585,604
28, 125 858 31,874,601
28,838,290 20,211,446
10,060,564 8,688,702
232 A3 441,180
6,001,499 I T2 A2
b,y 15,777 6,222,153
4 985,965 5,194 548
: 909,38 |
13,277,408 3,748,328
3,798,536 13,763,512
H,678.213 2.343 887
610,000 635,000
140 236 260 437
24,266 25,148
4,506,319 4,911,687
89054975 7.784 .19,
7,473,553 5,576,026
179,403
399,679,107 411,756,176
78,270 47 220
4,496,71) 3,397,759
6,248,207 13,116,084
10,823,194 16,561,063




VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

Cash Flow Htatement for the year ended 3 15t March 2011

Particulars Jlst March 241§ 3t March 201
4 =4
A. Cash Flow from Opcrating activitics
et profit after tax, 30,353 891 19.412.030
Adjustments for;
Tax 16,548,034 | 3206102
het Profit before tax and extroordinary frems 46601925 JEATH.132
Adjuattients for
Deprectation 22,810,786 18450418
Frofit on sale of investment [1.769) {3 A50.621
Frofit on sale of Assely - .
Share of Profit of Associate compeny (57,5911
Loss an Asscts Scold’ Scraped 140 236 264427
Investment Written ofl 1,254,647 ]
Divicend received (1298 937) (342 .403)
Tnterest paid 0,248,207 SR
Intereyl reeeived (38.634.3R]) {28.757.600)
Operaling profit Before werking capital changes 37,372,093 31.803.546
fnventonies - ;
Sendry Debrors (70 8T 913 (9. 18R B4
Loy & Advances (19,87%,.203] 2,324 YBR
Sunmdry Crodiers 434,193 504 LA 8977 RO
Provisions 2686, 15) 1742 50y
Cash generated {rom Operations 374,501,630 164,031,280
Tax paidiNet) {18.048,823) (15.5%18.7172)
Nel Cash Drom Operating Activilies 356,452 507 178. 713,18
B. Uash Flow from investing activities
IPurchasc of fixed assots (22,364, 84%) (22080 035
Purchase of Invesiments (AR, 784 .642) (1.34%.206.292)
Sale 0 Fixed Assets 448 000 212,600
Saiabe of Invesiments 418,957 318 L3553, 180,513
Divicend received on Ourrent [nvesinents 1,298 932 34 D05
Net Cash from Investing Aetivities (2H445,240) {16,76414)
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
literest received 35681886 31.283.242
interest paid [5.224.874) (12,085, 385)
Fetenim div and disimbation tax - -
Issue of Debemure - GERULINGY
Repaymen: of [nter Corsorate Deposi? - (04401729
Repayment/Proceeds of lorg term loan (394,3660) (12.564.844)
Met Cash used in Financing Activities 30,065,646 T.251.284
et increase in Cash and cash equivalends 0 073211 160 204 (170
Cash and Cash cyuivalents o beginning of period 334,786,552 365,382,473
Cashk and Cash eguivalents at end of periad DEH) B9 765 214 7RO G5
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the perod includes pledged Bank
T 2.50007 Lacs T 155043 Laws

Frxed Depusits of

This is the Cash Flow statement referred o in our reparl of even date

For and on behalf of

Dixit Dattatrya & Associates
Churtered Accountints

Firm registrulion No, [02665W

DB Dixid
I'raprietor
Membership No: 40432

Mumboi
Dated  : 300h June 20711

Far and an behalf of
Yentura Guaranty Limited

9

Dated - 30th June 2011

e
4-'\/”
Hemand Majethia
{Dircctor)




VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

Schedule 18
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts
A) Signilicant Accounting Policics

a)

b)

Basis for preparation of inancial statements

=

e

LA

I'he consolidated financial statements of Ventura Guaranty Limited (the ‘parent
company’} and (s subsidiaries and associates {collectively referred to as “the
Group’), have heen prepared and presented under the historical cost convention
method applying accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 1 India and comply with the Accounting
standards ("AST) preseribed 1in the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules. 2006

L'se of ¢stimates — Preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance
with GAAP requires management (o make estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the disclosure ol

contingent liabilities on the date of the tirancial statements. Actual results may differ
from thesc estimates, Any revisions to accounting estimates are recoghized
prospectively in current and future periods,

The fmancial statements of the parent cumpany and its subsidiaries have becn

combined on a lne-hy-line hasis by adding together the book values of like ttems ol

assets,  babilities,  income and  expenses  after  climinating  intra-group
balances/transactions and resulting unrealized profit/{loss) in full as per Accounting
Standard -2} “Consolidated Financial Statements™ (AS-21).

The parent company’s investment in Associate Company 1s accounted for under the
equity method as per Accounting Standard 23 “Accounting for [nvestments in
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statement™.

The Consalidated linancial statements have been preparcd in Indian Rupees.

The consolidated NMnancial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies
for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and nccessary
adjustments required for deviations, if any, have been made in the consolidated
financial statements.

List of subsidiary considered in the consalidated Ninancial statements includes:

[ Name of the Entity " Nature of Country of | Extent of holding '

:' Relationship | Imeorporation as on 31% March

i 2011 '

| Ventura Sceurities Limited o Sumhsidiary India | 100%

" Ventura [nsurance Brokers | ~ Step Down India “ i (0%
Limited Subsidiary :

I'he parent company has investment in an associatc, which is accounted for on the Eq:zlil}’
Method in accordance with Accounting Standard 23 on “Accounting for investments In
Associales in Consolidated Financial Statement”™,

\B(\/ \,
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’7 Name of the Entity MNature of | Country of | Extent of holding ]
| Relationship | Incorporation as on 31" March

| 2011

| Kashmira Investment Private Associate | ~ India !;m 49.70)%

| Limited | | J

Mcthod of accounting

! Revenue

t) Brokerage Income on Capital Market Transactions is accounted on accrual basis in
respect of all transactions upto the last day of the financial vear.

i) Income from financial products distribution s recognized on thc basis of agreement
entered with the principals and when the right to receive the income is established.

1) Depository Participant service income is recognized on the basis of the agreements
entered with the clients.

1v) [nterest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

v) All other income is recognized on accrual basis.

Z. Expenditure

Fxpenscs are accounted on accrual basis and provisions are made for all known
habilitivs.

Fixed Asscts
Fixed Assets arc stated ai cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation / amortisation. Lost

of acquisition includes taxes, duties and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and
installation of the concerned assets. Motor Cars acquired under hire purchase agreement an
capitatized to the extent of its principal value, whereas the interest element is expensed when

paid.

Advances paid towards the acquisition for fixed assets arc disclosed under the head Capital
Work-in-progress.

Depreciation / Amortisation of Fixed Asscts _
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided using the straight-line method, at the rates specified i
Schedule XIV to the Companics Act, 1956 except in respect of Leaschold linprovements, which

are depreciated over the primary leasc period.
Asscls costing below 5000/~ arc entirely depreciated i the year of acquisition.

Software is treated as Intangible asset and is amortised over a period of six years being the

estimated useful life.

Depreciation / amortisation On assets purchased { sold during the year arc provided en pro rata
basis with reference 1o date of installation / disposal.

Impairmoent of assets

The carrying ameunts of the Company’s assets including intangible assets arc reviewed at cach
Ralance Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of unpairment, It any such
indication exists, the assels recoverable amount Js estimated, as the higher of the nc .&:elling~
price and the value in use. An impairment loss s recognized whenever the carrying amount of
an asset or its cash generating units cxceeds Its recoverable amount, If at the Balance Sheet
date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the
recaverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reinstated al the recoverable amount subject to

a maximum of deprectable historical cost. \
Y

,..\\




g)

h)

)

k)

I}

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

Investments
Long Terny Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution is made, if in the opuiion of

the management such a decline is other than lemporary,
Current Investments are stated at lower of Cost or Fair Valuc,

Emplovee Benelits

{} The Provident Fund scheme is a defined contribution plan for which the contribution
accruing during the year as per the scheme is charged to the Profit & Loss Account of
the year.

i) The IEmployees gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the
obligation under such defined bencfit plan is determined at each Ralance Sheet date
based on an actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains
and losses are recognized immedtately in the Profit and Loss Account.

11} Provision tor leave encashment is made for the leave accrued by the emplovees as at the
year end on the basis of average monthly salary drawn during the year.

Foreign Currency Transactions
I'ransactions in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the

transaction. The exchange differences aristng from foreign currency transactions arc dealt with
in the Profit and Loss Account. Current assets and current liabilities denominated in {oreign
currency are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of the Balance Sheet. The
resulting difference is accounted for in the Profit & Loss Account.

llarning per share

In accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 (AS-20} “Earning per share” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, basic caming per share is computed using weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

The diluted earmings per share is computed using the weighted average naumber of equity shares
and dtlutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year.

Taxation

Current Tax
Provision for income tax is madc on the taxable prafits at the applicable rates after considering

the admissible deductions and exemptions available under the Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax asset or liability is recognized for timing differences between the protit as per

financial statements and the profit offered for income tax for the year that originate in one
period and are capahle of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is quantificd
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

Deterred tax asscts are recognmised and carricd forward to the extent that there is a reasonable
certainty that sufficient futurc taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax
assels can be realised.

Dcferred tax asscts on unabsorbed losses and depreciation are net recognized unless there is
virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax asscls can be realived,

Deferred Tax assets and liabtlities are reviewed at cach balance sheet date.

Preliminary Expenses
Preliminary Expenses are written off in the year in which such expenses are incurred.
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Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions arc recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event,
tor which it is probable that an outtlow of resources will be require to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent Liabilitics are not provided for and are disclosed by way of notes to accounts. wherc
there 1s an obligation that may, but probably will not, required outflow of resources.

Where there 1s a possible oblipation in respect of which the likelihood of cutftow of resources is
remote, no pravision or disclosure 15 madc.

Provisions are reviewed af each bulance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
cstimate. If 1t (s no longer probabie that the outflow of resources would he required to settle the

obligation, the provistion is reversed.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.

3y Notes to Accounts

a)

b)

d)

1)

1)

Contingent liabilities

Guarantees issued by the banks: ( < in Lucs)
Stock Exchanges . 3 March 2011 | 31" March 2010 |
"National Stock Exchange — Cash Segment ' 765.00 690.00

National Stock Exchange —T'&0O Segmont 2,335.00 _NIL
._Bﬂn'lba};_gtuuk EKL:}I%TJ&{E. Casl S::E,m:;nl _ 1,700.00 | 2,235.00

The bank guarantees have been secured by personal guarantees of the direclors. corporate
puarantee of the parent company, and fixed deposits of T 2,500.17 Lacs (P. Y. ¥ 1,580.43
l.acs).

Claims against the Subsidiary Company not acknowledged as debts are ¥ 19.42 Lacs (P.Y.
< 54.19 Lacs),

Cstimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
(net of advances) T 9.77 Lacs {P.Y. T 6.40 Lacs).

No provision has been made in respect of disputed Income Tax dues of T 14.26 lacs (P.Y.
218.16 lacs) since the Subsidiary Company expeets 1o get relicl in appeal.

Optionally Convertibic Debentures

The Subsidiary Company had issued 650,000 unsecured optionally convertible debentures of ¥
100 cack carrying a mininum interest ¢f 9% on 14% July 2009, Each debenture is convertible
inte one fully paid up equity share of ¥ 10 cach at a premium of 7 90 at any point of time within
24 months of allotment of the debenture at the option of the investor. [ the oplion 15 not
exercised, the conversion wil] automatically take place at the end of 24 months.

The Subsidiary Company has taken office premises on operating lease at various |ocattons.
Lease rent in respect of the samc have been charged to Profit and lLoss Account. The
agreements are executed for a periad ranging from 11 months to five years with a rencwable
clause. Some agreements have a clause for a minimum loek-in period. The Company has also

takcn some other assets under operating lease.

The future minimum lease pavments under non-cancelable operating [ease:

.



VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

_I:J'pm One year _
{}n_e to ﬁ_‘n_.*e VEArs

Minimum l.ease Rental

| Over five years

! 31" March 2011 ~ 31"March 2010 |
Amouni (T) ~_Amount (T) |

8,000,873 10,945 485

3,225,964 7.000,752

ull L

f) Details of Investments purchased and sold during the year:
Name of the Investments - st Number of Units / Sh“';es :
. o . 3t"March 2011 31 March 2010
Reltance Liguid Fund - Daily Dividend _ |
Reinvestinent Option B 4,984.652.08 2028743 ]
- Reliaree Liquidily Fund - Growth Plan 85,747.609 |
| HDIC Cash Maﬁagemeﬁf Fund--T'reasury '! i i 097 &3¢ |
| Advt. Plan - Daily Dividend Option | - o ”’_{?24
| 6.85% IHFCL {Bonds) 630
£) Dctails ot Auditors' Remuneration are as under: o o
31* March 2011 317" March 2010
Amount (¥} Amount (I )
Audit Fees 408,000 ! 358,000
Tax Audit Fees 52.000 | 52,000
Certification Fees 50,000 75 000
Other Services 100,000 150,000
l Tutalq___ B 010,000 635,000 |
h} [Xetails of Dircctors Remuneration are as under:
L AU March 2on1 | 31" March 2016
o Amownt(®y T Amewnt(R)
o "Hemant Majethia |Juzer Gabajiwala | Hemant Majethia | Juzer Gaiajiwala
Salaries | 4,800,000 1,864,375 1,800,000 . 1,224,384
House Rent Allowance | - RS2 000 - 456 000
{Other Allowances | - 232,008 .. -
IValue of Perquisites | 19 600 21,600 ' 39 4 21600
Total 4,839,600 2,969,983 | 4,839,600 ! 1,701,984
Provision for employee retirement bencfils, which is bascd on actuarial valuation done for the
Group as a whole 1s exeluded from the above,
The Subsidiary Company has applied to the Central Government for approval of payment of
remuneration to Mr, Henwant Majethia at enlhianced rates from 17 February 2011, Pending receipt
of approval of the same, the Subsidiary Company has paid remuneration in accordance with the
carlier approval which was valid (or a period of {Ive years upto 31% January 2011
1) l-xpenditure in Foreign Currency:

—— e " bl

Expenditure (at actuals)

31" March 2010 |

Busincss Development Expenses

T 31" March 2011 |
Amount { T )
1.134,480

Travelling Expenses

XN

......

6,004,620 !

76350
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Employee Benefits

In accordance with the AS-15 (Reviscd) issucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, the Group has provided for a Gratuity Liability of T 8,988,989/ (Previous Year
T6.302.838/-). The liability in respect of gratuity is determined as per actuarial valuation
carried out as at Balance Sheet date. The present value of the obligation under such plan i3
determined using the projected unit credit method. Actuanial pains and losscs are recognized
the Profit & Loss account for the period in which they occur.

Principal actuarial assumptions:

- " 31 March 2011 31" March 2010
Increment Rate! 6% pﬂ - 6% g}.é. -_..l
Discounting Rate: - 807 Pﬂ_ 7 5% pa .
Balance sheet Statement:
"Presenl value of the obligation at31.03.2011 | 8,988,989 | 6,302,838
Fair Value of plan assets at 31.03.2011 Nil ) Nil
Un-funded Liability at 3] .03.2011 8,988,989 6,302,856 |
| Unrealized acluarial gains/losses b Nil i Nii
| Un-funded Liability recognized in I3alance \ 8,988,989 i 6,302,838
_Sheet i N
Profi and Loss Statement:
Interest Cost from 01.04.201010 31.03.2011 [ 504,227 360826
Service Cost from D1.04.20101031.03.2011 —+ 2,111,635 1,591.300
Aclual return on plan assets from 01.04.2010 N.A. ! N.A.
©31.03.2011 o o
(Gain)/Loss recognized as on 31.03 2011 70,289 (159,627
| Net Loss to be shown in P&L, Afc as expense ' 2,686,151 | 1,792,509 _J
Reconcilialion of Benefit Obligations:
Liability at the beginning ol the ycar o 6,302,838 4,510,329 |
lnterest Cost o o - _5__[14,22_.?. 360,826 .
| Current Service Cost L 2,111,635 1,591,310 |
. Benefit Paid o ) NI ~ NIL
Actuarial (Gain)/T.oss on Obligation | 70,289 (159.627)
Amount recognized and disclosed under the 8,088,989 6,302,838 .
head *Provision for Employees Benefits’ __ o :

Deferred Tax: | , )
In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 (AS — 22) “Accounting [or Taxes on [Income

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the net deferred tax asset has been
accounted on account of timing diffcrence amounting to T 1,313,837/ (Previous year deferred

tax hability T Z,151,474/-},

et deferred tax benefit of T 3,465,311/~ for the current year has been rccognized in the Profil
& Loss Account. {Previous vear defered tax benefit T 2,088,8981-).

The breakup of the deferred tax Hability / asset as on 31 March, 2011 is as under :

N
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(Amaount in <)

] ~ Asat March 31,2011  Asat March 31,2010 |
Description Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax . Deferred Tax | Detferred Tax
o asset | Tiability .. sset liability
' Depreciation  allowance - 3,957,668 6,180,556 |
| Timing differcnce )
Provision for Gratuity 2,816,477 2,093,645
Leave Encashment 279,854 N I .
Stamp Duty I 20750781 1,941,437 | |
Deferred tax liability / (asset) | (1,313831 ' j ] 2,151,474

1} Helated Farty Transactions
As per Accounting Standard 18 1ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, related
party in terms of the said standard are disclosed below:
1) Names of Related parties and deseription of relationship
I} Associate Enterprise a) VYentura Commodities Prrvate [.td.
b}  Genesys International Corporation Ltd.
¢} Kashmira Investments & easing Pvt, Lid.
1 Key Management Personnel a}  Mr. Hemant Majethia
by Mr. Sajid Mahk
¢y Mr. Jurzer Gabajiwala
11} Relatives of Key Management a) Mrs. Shazia Sapid Malik
Personnel by M™Mr. Sohcl Malik
¢ Mrs. Saroja Malik
dy  Mrs. Fatima Gabajiwata
11) Detaits of Transactions with the Related Parttes B
B | | Relatives of
" Holdiny Associate Key Key
Transacti ) Management -
Nature Of Transaction Company Enterprisc Persug]nne] Management
| ) ) Persunnel |
! Amn!l_nt (T) | Amount (I) | Amount(<) | Amount( )
I - Securities Traded ! ;
~ Value: !
- Hemant Majethia | 3,488,095
| | (6,346,387}
. Sajid Malik | 2,305,166
I (2,806,748}
Juzer (Gabajiwala 4,554,308
o (1,598,044)
Shazia Sajid Malik . 783,549
(801,0835)
Sohel Malik 3 in;’l’l
Fatima Gabajiwala 5,002, D{’ |
o {4,103.395)
Kashmira Investments & | ‘
Leasing Pvt. Ltd. . 697,519,038 |
] P (317,455,040) !
2 | Brokerage Earned: | i
- Hemant Majcthia ' R, 740
{66,304)

Sajid Malik

W\
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Nature Of Transaction

Holding
Company

—_——

T
-

Amount ()

Associate
Enterprise

Amount (2)

Key
Management
Personnel

| Amount(3)

Relatives ;Jf
Key

- Munagement |

~ Personnel !
Amount (3) 1

Shazia Sajid Malik
Sohel Malik

Kashmira Investments &
lLeasing Pvt. Ltd.

Reng Pand:
Sajid Malik

| Suroja Malik

- Remuneration Paid:
- Mr. Hermant Majethia

Mr. Juzer Gabajiwala

49,785

(23,723

7,340
(2,552)
17.231
(-)

840,000
(840,000)

2,640,000
{840.000)

4,800,000

(4,800,000)
2,948,383

{1,680,384)

Business bevelﬂpm ent
Expenses:
I'atima Gabajiwala

Loan/TDeposit taken:
Kashmira Investimenis &
Leasing Pvt. Ltd,

Loan/Deposit repaid:
Eashmira Investments &

Leasing Py, Lid.
. Saroja Malik

| Sajid Malik

54,786
(16,340)

(13,200,000)

'
s et et e — —
'

[

£

Interest paid:
Kashmira Investments &

i Leasing Pvt. Ltd.
. Genesys International
- Cornoration Ltd.

[0

Outstanding

Debit/Credit:

FHemant Majethia

 Ventura

Sajid Malik

; Juzer Gabapwala

Commodities
Pt Ltd.

Kashmira [nvestments &
 Leasing Pvt. Ltd.

Gemesys [nternational

Corporation Ltd.

(13,315,608)

{-)
(300000)

e ] e —— - — —  — —

{03000}

(145,602)
5,800,002
(4,183,151)

1
|
.

(17,743 CR)
823477 CR
(2,447,741 CR)
65,000,000 CR

(65,000,000 CR)

161,887 CKR

(750 CR)
15,453 CR
(421 CR)

(2,024,048 CR) -

) \
m{ .
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|

1 e

| , Relatives of
Holding Associate Rey Key
Nature Of Transaction ' : Management |
Company F.nterprise Management
Personnel s
Personnel
Amount () Amount(3) Amount (¥} | Amount(T)
Shazia Sapd Mahk 30,070 CR
(47,361 CR)
Saroja Malik 735.000CTR
(735.000CR)
Sohel Malik ;
{147 DR)
Fatima Gabajiwala 1,021,526 CR
S A _ (31,530 CR)
m) Earmings Per share:
| Basic_ 31* March 201] 31" March 2019
Weighted average no. of equity shares outstanding 3,194,800 3,194,800
Net profit after tax | 30,475,703 18,412,030
Basic camings per share { € ) o 0,50 5.76
Nominal Value per share (<) [ 10 o1
Diwted 7T March2on |3 Mareh 200
Weighted average no. ol equity shares outstanding | 3,194,800 o 3,194800
Net profit alter tax o 26,202,091 [5 804,087
Diluted carnings per share { I ) 8.20 | 498
| Nominai Value per share { <) L 10
nj Scgmental Reporting
Segment information for the vear ended March 2011, Primary scpment iformation (by
business segpment)
) Brokerage and | o
ﬁ; Particulars Related Sit::;“ Total
: Income T
| . Al _
. Revenue
[ I
"1 | Brokerage and Related Income 595,958,960 595,958,960
| PY.| 547,427,786 547,427,786
2 Shares Trading Operation ‘ - . .
P.Y. - 450374, 430374
| Total Revenue 595,958,960 - | 595,958,960
PY. 547,427,786 450,374 | 347.427,786 |
Segment Result i
| | Profit before Tax 48,209,336 | (1,307,610} | 46.901,926
| PY. ! 39,582940 0  (7,964,808) | 31.618,132 |
2 Less Tax | 16,548,034
| P.Y. _ 13,206,102
|3 ] Net Profit after tax 30.353,892
i ' PY. 18.412,030 |

e



VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

Q) The Group has not received any intimation from its vendors regarding their status under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (said Act) and to the best of the
company s knowledge and belief sundrv creditors as at the year end do not include outstanding
dues to partics or entities covered by the said Act.

P) Previous year figures have been regrouped and / or rearranged wherever considered necessary.

Signature to Schedule 1 to 18
As per our Report of even date attached

For and on behalf of For and on behalf of
For Dixit Dattatrya & Associate Ventura Guaranty Limited

Chartered Acecountants
Firm registration No. 102665W

o

D B Dixit Sajid Mali Hembant Majethia
Proprietor (Driregtor) (Directur)
Membership No: 40032 sy \

Mumbai Mumbal
Dated - 30" June 201 1 Dated * 30" June 2011



. . . " 2B4. Maru Sadan, N. C. Kelkar Road,
Dixit Dattatray & Associates a0 028,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS o Off. 2430 7767 E-mail : dbdixit@hotmatl.com
Dattatray B, Dixit

B.Com., F.C.A, LLB.

. AUDITORS REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Board of DHrectors of

Ventura Guaranty Limited,

I We have audiled the attached consolidated Balance Sheet of Ventura Guaraniy Limited,
and its Subsidiaries as at 31 March 2011, the Cansolidated Profit and Loss Account, and
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year cnded on that date annexcd thereta.
These Consolidated Financial Statements are the responsibility of the Company’s
management and have been preparcd on the basis of separate [inancial statements and
other financial information regarding components. Qur responsibility Is 1O express an

opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit.

5 We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted m
India. Thesc standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatenents. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, cvidcnce supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statcrents. An audit also includes assessing the aceounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evalualing the
sverall [inancial statements presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonabie

basis for our opinion,

3 We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary companies whose [inancial
staterments reflect total assets of X 3%,06,46,921 as at 31% March, 2011, the total revenues
of £63,61,52,118 and cash flows amounting to T37.61,25,868 for the year ended on that
date. These financial statements have been audtted by other auditors whose reporl has
been furnished to us, and our opinion, in so far as i+ relates to the amounts included in

respect ol the said subsidiary company is based solely on the report ol the other auditors.

4. We report that the Ceonsolidated Financial Statements have been prepared Dy the
Company in. accordance with the requirements of ‘Accounting Standard 21 (AS - 21)
‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ and Accounting Standard 23 {AS — 23} “‘Accounting
for Investments in Asscciates In Cr:m:i.:::iidated Financial Statements’ issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indma.




i ‘ * 264, Maru Sadan, N. C. Kelkar Road,
Dixit Dattatray & Associates Ot

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS w OfF. 2430 7707 E-mail : dbdixit@hetmail.com

Dattatray B. Dixit

8.Com. AL LLE

5. Based on our audit and on consideration of report of other auditors on separale financial
statements and on the other financial information of the components and to the best of
our information and according to explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
attached Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

(a} In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of Ventura
Guaranty Limited Group as at 3] "March, 201 1;

{bY In the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year

ended on that date; and

{¢) Inihe case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash flows tor the year

ended on that date.,

For Dixit Dattatrya & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.:102665W

D B Dixit

Proprictor
Membership No; 40032
Mumbar.

Dated : 30" June, 2011

- e e ——



VENTURA GUARANTY LIYMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 318T MARCH 2011

Schedule 315t March 2011 31st March 2010
Amount { T3 Amaunt ( T )
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Share Holders Funds
Share Capital I 31,889 200 31,889 201
Reserves and Surplus 2 287 409 355 253 888 280
319298 5335 RS TTTA80
Loan Funds
Secured Loans 3 229223 623,589
['nsecured Loans 4 §3,435,000 83 .435.000
$3.664,223 84.058.589

Deferred Tax Liability - ]

2,151,495

Tatal _,""EEJ’LTTB*

———

APPLICATION QF FUNLDS
Fixcd Assets 5

371.987,542

Gross Block 168,756,468 147,039,098
Less: Accumutated Depr&cialimwﬂnmnisatiun 90,767,985 ak 452,507
Net Block 77,988,483 8,586,591
Capital wurk-in-progress (including capital advances) 2,123,875 2,568,540
80 112,358 81,155,531
Investments o) 40,121,336 38,322,081
Deferred Tax Asset {Netl) 1,313,837
Current Assets, Loans & Advances
Sundry Debtors 7 227.713.630 EYR.Y AN
Cuash and Bank Balances b 500,859,765 534,786,552
Loans and Advances 9 117,174 837 06,310,659
245,748,252 778,939,928
Less : Current Liabilities and Provisions
Current Liabilities i0 055 313,996 320,127,160
Provisions 1] 088,989 6,302,838
. 064,332,985 524,429,993

Net Current Assets 281 ,4'1 5.247

252,509,510

Total 402,962,778

371,987,541

= ———— -

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 18
The Schedules referred to above lorm an integral part ol the Balance Sheet

As per our Report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

Dixit Dattatrya & Associates
Chartered Accountants

For and on hehalf of

Venfura Guaranty Limited

=
C AN

._.____...-“'
DB Dir Heynant Majeihia
Proprieter (Directar)
Membership Nao: 40032
Mumbal :
Dated  : 30th June 2011

Dated  : 30th Jupe 2011

L ——— —



YENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2011

INCOME

Incorne from Cperations
Investment Gains
Ircome from Arbitrage
Cither Income

Taotal

EXPENDITURE

Personnel Cost

Operating and Other Costs
L.oss from Trading Operation
Loss on Investment

Finance Cost

Depreciation/ Amortisation
Prior Peried ltem

Total

Profit before Tax

[.ess: Provision for Tax

Currcnt Tax

Wealth Tax

Deferred Tax Provision/ {Benefit)
Earlier years

Profit altecr Tax

Add: Share of Proft/{l.oss) of Associate
Bzalance Available for Appropriations
Transfer 10 General Reserve

[nterim Dividend

Dividend Distribution Tax

Profit / (Loss) brought forward from ¢arlier years

Balance carricd to Balance Sheet

Farning per Share (Equity Share, par value of € {0 each)

Basic
Cilured

Significant Accolinting Policies & Notes to Accaunts

Schedyle

12
13

14

15
I6

17

{8

Jlst March 2011

Jlst March 2050

Amount¢ ¥ ) Amount { T )
595,558,960 547 427,786
1,300,711 2,892 924
- 450,374
38,899,554 28777322

[—mee——, e e e —

636,159.245

579 348 406

Ea—aa———_0—=— S =

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account

As per our Report of even date attached
For and on behalf of

For Dixit Dattatrya & Associaies
Chartered Accountants

Firm registration No.102665W

[} B Dixit
Proprietor
Membership No: 40032

Mumbar ¢
Drated - 30th June 201

For and on behalf of
Ventura Guaranty Limited

Mumbai ;

Dated : 30th June 201

155,331,962 92,972,619
399,075,107 411.756,176
15,220 :
1,254,642 -
10,823,194 16,561,063
22.810,786 18450416
a 8,190,000
589,314,911 547930274
46,844,334 31,618,132
20,150,000 15,145,000
35,000 150,000
(3,465,311) (2.088.898)
_ (171,655} -
30,296,300 18,412,030
§7591 -
30,353,891 18,412,030
: 10,000,000
226,613,280 218,201,250
256,967,171 226,613 280
9.50 5.76

8.20 4.98

P

Hemant Majethia
(Director)

Mumbat ¢



VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JiST MARCH 2011

Schedule 1

Share Capiial

Authorised:

10,000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each

Issued :
11,594,800 Equity Shares of X 10/- cach

Subscribed & Paid up:
31,94 800 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
Less « Allotment money in arrears-others

Total

Schedule 1
Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve (on consohidation)
{General Reserye
Opening Balancc
Add:Transferred fron: Profit & [.oss Account

Profit and Loss Account

Total

Schedule 3
Sccured loans
( Secured by hypothecation of Motor Cars )
Car Loan
Froimn bank
From financial institution

(Amount due within next 1 year T 229,223% (P.Y. ¥ 3B, 17544)]

Tatal,

Schedule 4

Unsecured loans
[nter-comporate Deposits
Unsecured Debentures

650000 (P.Y. 650000) 9% Optionally Convertible
Debentures of T 100/- each [Refer Note d in Schedule 18 (B) ]

Loan From Direclors! Shareholders
Tatal

Schedule §
Invesiments
Quoted, At Cost

NIL (P.Y. 599) Shares of Hindustan Uniliver Ltd

of ¥ 10 each Fully Paid-up
Apgregate Market Value of Quoted Investments
¥ NEL (Previous year ¥ 142,981/)

Mst March 2011

Jist March 24010

Amount { T) Amouns (T )

100,600,000 100,000,000
31,948,000 31,948,000
31,948,000 31,948,000
58,800 58,800

T 31889200 31,389.200

3,167,184 :

27,275,000 17,275,000
- 10,000,000
30,442,184 27,275,000
256,967,171 226,613,280
287,409,355 253,888,280
287,409,355 253 888,280
i 150,119
229,223 473,470
229223 623,589
17,700,000 17,700,000
65,000,000 65,000,000
735,000 735,000
T 83435000 83435000
: 161,754
. 161,754
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YENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

Unguoted, At Cost
Trade Investmenis

In Associate Company

497000 (P.Y.497000) Kaghmira Investments & Leasing Pv1. Ltd.

of T 10/-cach fully paid up

Non-Trade investments

1620000 (. Y.1920000) Multiflex Lamiprint Ltd
of ¥ 10/-each fully paid up

NIL (P.Y 477333} Multiflex Lamiprint Ltd

<hare warrant of ¥ 53/-each (on vonversior) T 2.63 paid
17600 (P.Y.17600) BEquity shares of Associated llotels Ltd,

T 10 each Fully Paid-up
50000 (P.Y.50000) Equity Shares of Nivi Trading Ltd
T 10 each Fully Paid-up

Unquoted

Unguaoted, At lower of Cost or Fair Value

404.573 (P.Y. 378.230} Units of HDFC Cash
Management Fund - Treasury Advantage Plan - Refail -
Daily Dividend - Reinvest option

Totai

Schedule 7

Sundry Debtors

{Unsecured, Considered good)
Debts outstanding for a period
exceeding six months

{Other Debts

Total

Schedule 8

Cash & Bank Balances

Cash on Hand

Balances with Scheduled Banks
In Current Accounts

In Fixed Deposit Accounts

Totat

Schedule 9
Loans & Advances

(Unsecured, considered good)

Loans to Body Corporates

Advance recoverable in cash or in kind
or for the vulue 1o be received

Deposits With Stoek Exchanges

Other Deposits

[nterest Accrued

Other [Loans & Advances

Advance Income Tax (MNet Of Provision}
Fringe Benefit Tax (Net Of Provision)

Tntal

31st March 2011

315! March 2010

Amount (T) Amount{ T)
13,182,775 g 958,000
13,182,775 9,958,000
25.837.800 25,837,800

. 1,264,932
492,300 492 800
603,000 603.000
26.933,600 28.198,532
4961 3.794
40,121,336 38,322,081
24 999,194 31,796,248
202,714,438 116,046,460
227,713,630 147,842,717
1,215,852 1,753,083
256,351,252 374,990,808
643,292,661 158,042,661
900,859,765 534,786,552
20,687,944 i
21,686,943 20,903,727
13,769,701 31.265,701
17,185,772 12 329,302
9 988,549 71039,054
13,641,633 2,590,057
19,202,603 21,238,546
1.011,693 040272
117.174 K17 g&. 31N A5G



VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

31st Maych 2017 J1st Misreh 2010
Amount { T ) Aqmount ( T)

Schedule 10
Current Liabilifies
Sundry Creditors

- Micro and Small enterprises - .

- Trade 211,341,649 427,366,670

- Expenses 13,490,642 23,901,651
Deposits/Margin received from Sub-Brokers/Clients 03,321,906 50,200,736
Sundry Creditors - Others 17,184,799 8,658,107
Total | 055,343,996 T 520,127,160
Schedule 11
Provisions
Provision foy Gratuity 8.088,984 6,302,838
Total T 8088989 6,302,838
Schedule 12
Income from Operations
Income from Brokerage and Depository services 574,919,494 530,588,167
Financial Products Distribution 21,039,461 5,839,619
Total 505,958,960 547,427,786
Schedule 13
[nvesiment Gain
[ncome From Sale of investrment {(Net} 1,769 2.550.92)
Dividend on Inyesimenis 1,298,932 342,003
Total T 1,300,731 ~ 2,892,924
Schedule 14
Other Income
[nterest Reccived Gross 38,634,381 28,757,600
TDS ¥.3,082,561/- {P.Y.T 5,554,209/-)
Other Income 265,173 19,722
Total 38,899,554 28,777,312
Schedule 13
Personnel Cost
Salaties, Allowances and Bonus 143,272,356 86,475,884
Sialf Welfare 6,535,727 3,747,596
Contribution to Provident and othet Funds 2,548,236 336,630
Graluity 2,975,643 1,792,509
Total 155,331,962 92,972,619

¥




Schedule 106
Onerating & Other Costs
Communteation Expenses

YENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

Alst March 20731

Travelling ,Conveyance and Mgtor Car Expenses

Repars & Maintenance
- Buildings
- Ptant & Machinery
- Others

Sub Brokerage

Commission Expenses

Administration Charges for Branches

Remt

{_epal and Professional Fecs
Stock Exchange Charges
Stamp Charpes

NSDL DP charges

Service Tax

Settlement Clairn / Write off
Advertiscment EXpenses

Business Development Charges

Printing & Slationery
Auditors' Remuneration

Loss on Assets Sold/ Scraped
Listing Lees

Courier & Postage Charpes
Electricily Charges

Other Expenses

Preliminary expenses

Total

Schedule 17

Finance Cost

Bank Charges & Commission
Bank-Guarantee Commtission
Interest Paid

Total

Jist March 2010

Amount { T) Amount ( T )
18,209,238 12,910,551
12,188,115 8,390,068

550,801 392,066
21,700,116 15,960,950
433,142 508,185
194 039,026 226,035,373
21,995,351 31,385,604
28,125,858 31,876.60!
18,838,290 20,211,446
10,060,564 R,588,702
232,455 441,180
6,001,499 3,172,132
6,115,777 6,222,153
4,985,965 5,194,548
; 909,381
13,277,408 3,748,328
3,798,536 13,763,532
6,678,213 2,343 887
610,000 635,000
149,236 269 437
24,266 25,148
4,506,319 4,911,687
8,905,973 7.784.191
7,473,553 5,576,026
179,403
399,079,107 411,756,176
78,276 47,220
4,496,711 3,397,759
6,248,207 13,116,084
10,823,194 16,561,063




Cash Flow Staternent for the year ended 31st March 2011

YENTURA GUARANTY EIMITED

Farticulars Alst March 2411 Attt March 2010
T T

A, Cash Flow from Operating activities
Net profit afler tax 10,353 89| 18,4 12.050)
Adjustinents for:
Tax 6,548 (34 15,206,102
et Profit before tax and extraordinany [tems 46,901,925 ALAIR 132
Adjustments for
Depreciation 22 810786 18.450.416
Profit on sale of investment {1.799) (2,350,921}
Profit un sale of Assets - -
Share of Profit of Associate company (57.591)
Loss on Assers Sold/ Scraped (49,226 269437
lavestment Written of |.754 647 -
Dividend received (1.298.93 {342,003
Interest paid f,248,207 13.1 (6,84
[nterest received (38.634,381) {28757 pOD)
Operating profit Defore waorking capital changes 37,372,093 31.803.546
Invenlories - -
sundry Dchtors (79,870,913 {3, 186, 842)
Loans & Advances (19,879,.205) 2,324,988
Sundry Creditors 434,193,504 163 897 080
Provisions 2,686,151 1,792,509
Cash generated frem Operations 374,501,630 194,63 1.280
Tux paid(Net) (18,048,823) (15.918.072)
Net Cash from Operating Activitics 356,452,807 178,713,208
B. Cash Flow frem investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets (22.364.849] {22.089.039)
Purchase of Investmernts {418,784.642) (1.348.406.252)
Sale of Fixed Assels 448000 212600
Sale of Investments 418,957 318 1,353,180,315
[Mvidend received on Current Inveslments . 248,932 242,003
Nei Cash from Investing Activities (20,4435,240) (16,760,414)
C. Cash Elow from Financing Activitics
Interest received 35 684 BRo 31,283,242
ltterest paid {5.224,874} {12.003.385)
Interim div and distribution fax - -
[ssue of Debenture - 05.000.000
Repayment of Inter Corporate Deposit - (64.461.729)
Repayment/Proceeds of long term loan (394.300) (12,564,844}
Net Cash used in Financing Activities 30,005,646 7,231,284

Net increase in Cash and cash equivalents

("ash and Cash equivalents al beginning of period
Cash and Cash equivalents at end of period

ia60.073.213
534,786,552
900.859,765

163, 204,07
A65.582.473
534,786,552

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the period includes pledged Bank

Fixed Depasits of

This s the Cash Flow statement teferted to i our repon of even date

For and on behalfaf
Dixit Dattatrys & Associates
Chartered Accountants

D B Dixi
Proprictor
Membership No: 4332
Mumbai

Diated - 30th Tupe 2011

T 250017 Lacs

For and on behalf of

T [.580.43 Lacs

Yentura Guaranty Limited

Munpai
Dated : 30th June 2011

Heman} Majethia
(Director}




Schedul

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

o

Significant Accounting Policics and Notes to Accounts
A} Signilicant Accounting Policies

a) Basis for preparation of financial statcments

b,

The consolidated financial statements of Ventura Guaranty Lunited (the “parent
company’} and its subsidiaries and associates {collectively rcferred to as ‘the
Group’), have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention
method applyitg accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the Gencerally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India and comply with the Accounting
Standards (“AS™) preseribed in the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

Usc of cstimates — Preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance
with GAAP requires management to makc estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets, Habilities, income and expenscs and the disclosure of
contingent liabilitics on the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ
from thesc cstimatcs. Any revisions to accounting estimates are recoghized
prospectively in currcnt and future periods.

The financial statements of the parent company and its subsidiaries have been
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the bouk valucs of like items of
asscts, liabilitics, income and expenses after eliminating intra-group
balances/transactions and resulting unrealized profit/(luss) in full as per Agcounting
Standard -21 “Consolidated Financial Statemenls” (AS-21).

The parent company’s investment in Associate Company is accounted for under the
cquity method as per Accounting Standard 23 “Accounting for Investments in
Associates in Consolidated Financial Statement™.

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in Indian Rupecs.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies
for like transactions and other events im similar circumstances and necessary
adjustments required for deviations, if any, have been made in the consolidated
financial statements.

k) List of subsidiary considered in the consolidated financial statements includes:

-

—

-

Name of the Euti_fjr Nature of Cn:-untr-*'_s)r of Extent of hﬂlding_

Relationship | Incorporation as on 31* March
2011

Ventura Securities Limited ] Subsidiary India 5 100%

Ventura Insurance Brokers | Step Down | India 100%

Lirnited | Subsidiary

The parent company has investment in an associate, which is accounted for on the Lquity
Mcthod in accordance with Accounting Standard 23 on “Acecounting for Investments in

Associates in Consolidated Financial Statement™.

%




d)

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED

\ Name of the Entity _ ~ Nature of - Country of | Extent of holding
Relationship | Incorporation as on 317 March
' 2011
Kashmira Investment Private | Associate " India A9, 70%
| Limited

Method of accountfing

i Revenue

i) Brokerage Income on Capital Market Transactions is accounted on acerual basis n
respect of all transactions upto the last day of the financial year.

i) Income from financial products distribution is recognized on the basis of agreement
entered with the principals and when the right to receive the income is estabhished.

111 Depository Participant service incomec is recognized on the basis of the agreements
entered with the clients.

Iv) Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

V) All other income js recognized on acerual basis.

2. Expenditure

Fxpenses are accounted on accrual basis and provisiens arc made for all known
liabilitics,

Fixcd Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at ¢cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation / amortisation. Cost
of acquisition includes taxes, dutics and other incidental expenses refated fo acquisition and
installation of the concerned asscts. Motor Cars acquired under hire purchase agreement are
capitalized to the extent of its principal value, whercas the interest clement is expensed when

paid,

Advances paid towards the acquisition for fixed assets are disclosed under the head (Capital
Work-in-progress.

Depreciation / Amortisation of Fixcd Assets |
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided using the straight-line method, at the rates specified 1n
Schedule X1V to the Companies Act, 1956 except in respect of Leasehold Improvements, which

are depreciated over the primmary Jease perod.
Assets costing below T 5000/~ are entirely depreciated in the year of acquisiion.

Software is treated as Intangible assct and is amortised over a period of six years being the
gstimated useful lifc,

Depreciation / amertisation on assets purchased / soid during the year are provided on pro rata
hasis with reference to date of installation / disposal,

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets including intangible assets are reviewed at each
Ralance Sheet date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment, If any such
indication exists, the assets recoverable amount is estimated, as the higher of the net seiling
price and the value in use. An impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of
an assct or its cash generating units exceeds its recoverable amount. If at the Balance Shcet
date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer cxjsts, the
recoverable amount is reassessed and the assct is reinstated at the recoverable amount subject to

1 maximurn of depreciable historical cost. w \\
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Investments
Long Term Investments are stated at cost, Provision for diminution is made, 1f in the opinion of

the management such a decline is other than fempaorary.

Current Investments are stated at lower of Cost or Fair Value.

Employee Benelits
1) The Provident Fund scheme is a defined contribution plan for which the contribution
accruing during the year as per the scheme is charged to the Prolit & Loss Aceount of

the year.

1) The Employces gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value of the
obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined at gach Balance Sheet dalc
based on an actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gamns
and losses are recognized immediately in the Profit and Loss Account,

1) Provision for leave encashment is made for the [cave accrued by the employees as at the
year end on the basis of average monthly salary drawn during the year.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in forcign currency are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the
transaction. The exchanpe differences arising from forcign curTency transactions 4rc dealt with
in the Profit and Loss Aceount. Current assets and current liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of thc Balance Sheet. The
resulting difference is accounted for in the Prolit & Loss Account.

Earning per share
In accordance with the Accounting Standard 20 (AS-20} “Earning per share” issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, basic carning per share is computed usig weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

The diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares
and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year.

Taxation

Current Tax
Pravision for incomie tax is made on the taxable profits at the applicable rates ailer considering

the admissible deductions and exemptions available under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax asset or liability is recognized for timing differences between the profit as per

financial statements and the profit offered for income tax for the year that criginate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is quantified
hased on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax asscts are recognised and carried forward to the extent that there is a rcasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax

assels ean be realiscd.

Deferred tax assets on unabsorbed losses and depreciation are not recognized unless there 15
virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be availablc against which such

deferred tax asscts can be realized.

Delerred Tax asscts and liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Preliminary Expenses
Preliminary Expenses are written off in the year in which such cxpenses are incurred.
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Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event.
for which it is probable that an outflow of resources will be require to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the ohligation.

Contingent 1.iabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of notes to accounts, wherc
there is an obligation that may, but probably will not, required outflow of resources.

Where there is a possible obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources Is
remole, no pravision or disclosure is made,

Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimate. I it is o longer probable that the cutflow of resources would be required fo seftle the

obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.

B) Notes {0 Accounts

o ;1}

b)

d)

1)

i)

Contingent liabilities

_ Guarantees issued by the banks: ] { Tin Lacs)
Stock Exchanges L 31" March 2011 31 March 2010 |
National Stock Exchange — Cash Segment 765.00 | 69000
National Stock Exchange — F&O Segment 2,535.00 NIL
Bombay Stock Exchange — Cash Segment ~ 1,700.00 2,235.00

The bank guarantees have been secured by personal puarantees of the direetors, corporate
puarantee of the parent company, and fixed deposits of T 2,500.17 Lacs (P. Y.< 1,580.43
Lacs).

ity Claims against the Subsidiary Company not acknowledged as debts are € 19.42 Lacs (P.Y.

¥ 54.19 Lacs).

_ Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be exccuted on capital account and not provided for

(net of advances) T 9.77 Lacs (P.Y. T 6,40 Lacs).

No provision has been made in respect of disputed Income Tax dues of < 11.26 lacs (P.Y.
18.16 lacs) since the Subsidiary Company expects to get relief in appeal.

Optionally Convertible Debentures
The Subsidiary Company had issued 650,000 unsecured optionally convertiblc debentures of T
100 cach carrying a mimimurn interest of 9% on 14" July 2009. Each debenture is convertible

into one fully paid up equity share of T [0 each at a premium of * 90 at any point of time within
24 months of allotment of the debenture at the option of the investor. If the option 15 not
exercised. the conversion will automatically take place at the end of 24 months.

The Subsidiary Company has taken office premises on operating lease at various locations.
Lease rent in respect of the same have been charged 10 Profit and Loss Account. The

agreements are executed for a period ranging from 11 months to five years with a renewable
elause. Some agreements have a clause for a minimum lock-in period. The Company has also
taken some other assets under operating lcase.

The future minitnum lease payments under non-caneelable operating lease:
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31 March 2011 |

“31" March 2010 |

Minimum Leasc Rental
S B Amount {3) Amount {T)
| Upto onc year ] 8,000,873 10,945,485
One to five years 3,225,964 7,900,752

Over five years

Details of Investments purchascd and sold during the year:

N IR

Nunther of Units /Shares

Name of the Investments o t —_
31" March 2011 31" March 2010 |
Reliance Liguid Fund - Daily Dividend o o
Reinvestment Option | o 4&9&%4,552,{]8 _ 9*{}23*?43_
Reliance Liquidity Fund - Growth Plan - 85,747,609
[IDFC Cash Management Fund- Treasury i 99?_;;;_;
Advt. Plan - Daily Dividend Gption ) o
6.85% [IFCL. (Bonds) - 6310

Details of Auditors' Remuneration are as under:

31 March 2011 31" March 2010 |
Amount () Amount (%)
Audit Fees 408,000 358,000
Tax Audit Fecs 52,000 52,000
Certification Fees 50,000 75,000
Other Services ~ 100,000 154,000
Total 610,000 635,000
Details of Directors Remunerafion arc as undcr: o _
31" March 2011 1 31" March 2010
.. Amount (T) B . Amount (I} N
Hemant Majethia {Juzer Gabajiwala Hemant Majethia | Juzer Gabajiwaia
Salaries 4,800,000 i,864,375 4,800,000 (1,224,384
House Rent Allowance - 852,000 - 456,004
Other Allowances - 232,008 - -
Value of Perquisiles 39,600 | 21,600 39,600 . 21,600
‘Total 4,839,600 2,969,983 4,839,600 | 1,701,984 ;

Provision for employee retirement benefits, which is based on actuarial valnation done for the
Group as a whole is excluded from the above.

The Subsidiary Company has applied to the
remuneration to Mr. Hemant Majethia at enhanced rates from 1®

of approval of the same, the Subsidiary Company has paid remuncration |

Central Government for approval of payment of
' Fcbruary 201 1. Pending receipt
n accordance with the

carlier approval which was valid for a period of five years upto 31® January 2011

Lxpenditure in Foreign Currency:

. | 31" March 2011 | 31" March 2010
Expenditure (at actuals) Amount (2 ) | Amount (T )
Business nge]csﬁrnent Expens&s 1,134,480 i 6,004,620
Travelling Expenses _ - ] 76,350
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1) Employee Benefits

In accordance with the AS-15 (Revised) tssucd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
[ndia, the Group has provided for a Gratoty Liability of T 8,988,285/ {Prcvious Year
76.302,838/-). The liability in respect of gratuity is determined as per actuarial valuation
carried out as at Balance Sheet date. The present value of the obligation under such plan is
determined using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized n
the Profit & Loss account for the period in which they oceur,

Principal actuarial assumptions:

| 31 March 2011 31" March 2010
[ncrement Rate: I; 6% p.a. 3 6% p.d. -
Discounting Rate: o o 3“/;-”1';::3. | T.5% p_a—
Balance sheet Statement:

| Present valuc of the ér_bligatidﬁ at 31.03.2011 | 5,088,989 | 6,302,838
Fair Value of plan asscts at 31.03.201! ~Nil Nil
Un-funded {.iability at 31.03.2011 o §,988,989 6,302,838
Unrealized actuarial gains/losses f' Nil Nil
Un-funded Liabitity recognized in Balance 8,088,989 6,302,838

| Sheet ) | ~ *:

Pro(it and Loss Statcrment:

Interest Cost from 01.04.20101031.03.2011 [~ 504,227 [ 360,826
Sﬂwica C_{Jst fr:_::rn‘t{ll,[:-fl.zﬂlﬂ‘m 31.03.2011 2,11 1,1_535 | __ 1,591,310
Actual return on plan assets from 01.04.2010 N.A. NoA.

{10 31.03.201 1 ) | L
(Gain)/Loss recognized as on 31.03,201 ] __ 76,289 . (159,627)

} Net Loss to be shown in P&L Alc as expensc 2,686,151 1,792,509
Reconciliation of Benelit Obligations:

Lia_l;ility _a-t_thr.: h;ginning of the year f_:_,302,83 8 g 4,510,329 ]
Interest Cost - 504,227 360,826
Current Service Cost _ 2,111,035 | 1,591,310

; Benefit Paid NIL NIL
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation ] 70,289 (159,627} |
Amount recognized and disclosed under the 8,088,989 6,302,838

| head ‘Provision for Employess Benefits’ P

k) Delerred Tax:
1 In accordance with the Accounting Standard 22 (AS - 22) “Accounting for Tuxes on Income™
issued by the Institute of Chaitered Accountants of India, the net deferred tax assel has been

sccounted on account of timing difference amounting 10 1,313,837/~ (Previous year deferred

tax liabifity ¥2,151,474/-).

5 Vet deferred tax benefit of ¥ 3,465,311/~ for the current year has becn recognized in the Profit
& Loss Account, {Previous year deferred tax benefit T 2,088,898/}

3. The breakup of the deferred tax liability / assel as on 31* March, 2011 is as under :

X
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(Amaount in )

1) Related Party Transactions
As per Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India, related
party in terms of the said standard are disclosed below:
1) Names of Related parties and description of relationship
1) Associate Enterprise 1)  Ventura Commodities Private Ltd.
b) Genesys Internationa! Corporation Ltd.
¢) Kashmira Investments & Leasing Pvt. |td.
| In Key Management Personnel a) Mr. Hemant Majethia
by Mr. Sajid Malik
e} Mr. Juzer Gabajiwala
1) Relutives of Key Management a)  Mrs. Shazia Sajid Malik
Personnel b} Mr. Sohel Malik
¢)  Mrs, Saroja Malik
d) Mrs. Fatima Gabajiwala
) i)  Details of Transactions with the Related Parties o
: r 'r '" Key Relatives of
i Nature Of Transaction Holding ﬂssuﬂﬁfm Management Key |
Company Enterprise _ Management
i Personnel s
- . i Personnel
_- Amount () | Amount(I) ! Amount (¥) | Amount (3}
| Securitics Traded '
' Value:
Hemant Majethia 1,488,095
(6,346,387
Sajid Maltk 2,305,166
(2,806,748)
Juzer Gabajiwala 4.554 368
(1,598,044}
Shazia Sajid Malik 783,549
(801,085)
Sohel Malik 5,765,732
{-)
Fatima Gabajiwalia 5,002,106
(4,103.893)
Kashmira Investments & i
i Leasing Pv1, Ltd. 697,516,038
o (317,455,040} ~ L
2 | Brokerage Earned: '
| Hemant Majcthia 8,740
E (66,304)
| Sujid Malik_ 53?‘&%

| As at March 31,2011 As at March 31, 2010

Description | Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax | Deferred Tax
L ' assot [iability _asset | tiahility .-

Depreciation  allowance - 3,057,668 6,186,556

Timing difference e

i Provision for Gratuity 2,916,477 2,093,645 |

Leave Encashment 279,854 - | |

Stamp Duty 2,075,171 T 19414371 |

Deferred ta:g;l_iﬂ_bi]-i'fy ! (asset) (1,313.837) _ I 2,151,474 |
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-

Relatives of
Key

Manapement

i Personnel |

Key
Management
Personncl

Holding Associate

| Naturce Of Transaction .
i Company Enterprise

LT

Amount { I }.___ Amount { ?) Amount (<) Anount (<)

Shazia Sajid Malik 2,340
! L (2,592)
Sohel Malik | 17,231
(-)
K ashmira Investments & 49,285
Leasing Pvt. Ltd, (23,723

—

Rent Paid:
Sajid Maiik 840,000
(840,000)

Saroja Malik 2,640,000
{840,000)

Hemuneration Paid: |
Mr. Hlemant Majethia | 4,800,000
(1,800,000)
Mr, Juzer Gabajrwala 2,948 383
(1,680,384)

Busincss Development
Expcnses:

Fatima Gabajiwala 34,786
R (16,340)

Lean/Deposit ta ken: 1
Kashmira Investments & ; j

| Leasing Pvt. [td. | _ i
| (13,200,000)

Loan/Deposit repaid;
Kashmira Investments &

j.easing Pvt. Ltd. -
(13,315,608)

Saroja Malik -
_ (65000}
Sajid Malik (-)

; (300000)

———arm

Interest paid:

Kashmira Investmeunts & -
Leasing Pvt, Lid. (145,602)
Genesys International 5,800,002
Corporation I.4d. | (4,183,151)

— " s "

¢ | Outstanding | i
Debit/Credit: | |
Hemant Majethia 161,887 CR

' (2,024,048 CR)
Saiid Malik -
(750 CR)
Juzer Gabajiwala | 15,453 CR
f (421 CR)

Ventura Commodities -
Pvt. [,td. (17,743 CR)
Kashmira [nvestments & 523,477 CR
Leasing Pvt. Ltd. (2,447,741 CR}
Genesys [nternational 65,000,000 CR ’
Corporation Ltd. | (65,000,000 CR) | X\ _

Y
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Nature Of Transaction

Holding
Company

Associate
Enterprise

Key
¥lanagement
Personnel

Relatives of
Key
Managenient
FPersonnel

Amount (T}

Amount { <)

Amount {I )

Amount (%)

Shazia Sajid Malik
Saroja Malik
Sohe!l Malik

Fatima Gabajiwala

30,070 CR
(47,361 CR)
735,000CR
(735.000CR)

(147 DR)
1,021,526 CR
(31,530CR)

m)

Earnings Per share:

Nominal Value per share (<)

| Basic ) ~ 31" March 2011 | 31" March 2010 |
Weighted average no. of equity shares outstanding 3,194,800 3,194,800
Net profit after tax ! 30,475,703 18,412,030
Basic earnings per share () | .50 5.76 B
10 10

Diluted 31" March 2011 | 31" March 2010 |
Weighted average no. of equity shares outstanding | 3,194",892 3,194,804
Net profit after tax 26,202,091 15 594,087
Diluted carnings per share (<) 8.20 4.98

| Nominal Value per share () 10 10

n) Segmental Reporting
Segment information for the year ended March 2011. Primary scgment information (by
business segment)
Brnkerag; and |
ST Particulars Related Other Total
No. Segment
' ~ Income i -
Revenue
| | Brokerage and Related Income 395,958,960 T ] 595,558,960 |
PY, 547,427,786 - | 547,427,786
2 Shares Trading Operation - - -
R ~ B.Y. - 450,374 450,374
Tatal Revenue 595,058,960 - | 595,958,960
| P.Y. 547,427,786 450,374 | 547,427,786
Segment Result F
1 | Profit before Tax 18200536 | (1.307.610) | 46,901,926
P.Y. 39,582,940 ¢ (7,964,808) | 31,618,132
2 L.ess Tax | ? 16,548,034
PY. 13,206,102 |
3 Net Proht after tax 30,353,892
JI P.Y. 18,412,030
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o) The Group has not received any intimation trom its vendors regarding their status under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (said Act) and 1o the best of the
company’s knowlcdge and belief sundry creditors as at the year end do not include outstanding
dues to parties or entities covered by the said Act.

p) Previous year figures have been regrouped and / or rearranged wherever considered necessary.

Siznature to Schedule 1 to 18
As per our Report of even date attached

For and on behalf of Far and on behalf of
For Dixit Dattatrya & Associate Venlura Guaraaty Limited
Chartered Accountants |

Firm registration No.102665V

1 13 Dixit , Sajid Mali Hembnt Majethia
Proprietor ' {Dircctor)
Membership No: 40032 ™

Mumbai Mumbai
Dated * 30" June 2011 Dated : 30" June 2011




ATATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

o — ——— e e —————— 4 e

1. Name of the Subsidiary

2. Financial year of the subsidiary
Company ended on

3.  Holding Company’s Interest
Number of shares - Equity Sharcs

Fxtent of holding

4. The netaggrepate amount of the
subsidiary’s profits/ (Losses) so far as it
concerns members of the Holding
Company and is not dealt with in the
Holding Company’s accounts.

(i) for the financial year of the
subsidiary

(i) {or the previous financial
years of the snbsidiary smce it
became the Holding

Cc:mpan y's subsidiar}f

5. Net aggrepate amounts of the
profits/ (losses) of the subsidiary dealt
wilh in the Holding Company’s accounts

(1) tor the tinancial vear of the
subsidiary
(11) for the previous financial

vears 0f the subsidiary smce it
became the Holding
Company’s subsidiary.

Venlura Sccurities Ventara Insurance
Limited Broker's Timited
33st March, 2011 31st March, 2011

4 892 160 500,000

100% 100%

31,537,851 (179,403)

234 208,844 Nil

Nil Nl

16,596 36{) Nil

=

ON BEHADR

SAJID MALIK
DIRECTOR

Mumbai, 30t Junce 2011

F OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

HEMANT MAJETHIA
DIRECTOR

VENTURA GUARANTY UMITED. Dhannut, 15, Sir BM. Rood, For, Mumbal - 400 001 Telefax; 022-2266 U709

Registered Office : VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED. Dhannur, 15, Sir PM. Road, Fort, Mumibal - 400 001,
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Registered Oflhce: Dhannur "E’, 15 Sir .M. Road, Fort, Mumbai — 400 (0]

ATTENDANCE SLIP

' Regd. Folio No. Client 1D.

No. of Shares held

B Certily that I am a Member / Proxy for the Member of the Company.

| I hereby record my presence al the Annual General Meeting of the Company at C-112/116, Kallash |
| Industrial Complex, Building No. 1, Parksite, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai 400 079 on Friday, September 30,
2011 at 3.30 pan.

Memibers™ / Proxy™s Name in Block Letters

Si1gnalure

VENTURA GUARANTY LIMITED
Reuistered Otfice: Dhannur "T27. 15 811 PP.M. Road, Forl, Mumbal — 4040 001

: PROXY FORM

‘_E{LQ Folio No. Client 11).

I I\U ol Shares held

I/ We of being a Member / Members of the Company,
hereby  appoint | of or latling him / her
ol as my/our pmw lo vote lor me/us on my/our behalt

at the Annual General Meceting of the C(}mpdm 10 be held at C-112/116. Kaitlash Industriat Complex,
Building No. 1, Parksite. Vikhroli (W), Mumbai 400 079 on Friday, September 30, 2011 at 3.30 p.m. and at !

any adiournment{s) thereof. ——
0y adje (%) Rupcc 1
Revenue
Stamp

| Signed this............ day ol Seplember, 2011 Sienature . —_

Mote: s form. in order 10 be cllective, shoukd be duly stamped, compleled and sigoed and most be deposiled at the Registerad Office of the Compiany, nel less
i Lhan 48 hours betore the meeting. L —_—

—_— e — .




